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Please see attached the agenda for the Monday, November 6" Mayor’s Briefing meeting at

3:00pm.

If you have any questions, please advise.

Thank you ...

Sheila




Mayor’s Briefing Meeting
Monday, November 6, 2017
Mayor’s Boardroom
3:00 pm

AGENDA

15(1)(b), 16(1)(b), 16(1)(c)




Mayor’s Briefing Issues Note
15(1)(b), 16(1)(b), 16(1)(c)



Darlxn Walker

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Conflict of interest checklist

Desirae Bernreuther

Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:36 AM

Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-
Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bill Ursel; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad
McKenzie; Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie
Powell; Charlie Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca;
Darlyn Walker; Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin;
Faisal Kalim; Geoff Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan
Leblanc; Iryna Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay
Overend; Jeannette Lye; Jeff May; Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDonald; Jeremy Fenton;
Jill Hargrove; Joanne Kozlowski; John Difuntorum; Jordan Gasior; Jordan Reid; Karen
Zypchyn; Kayla Kurcin; Kelsey Koshinsky; Kristina Shand; Kurtis Doney; Kyle Addison;
Kym Bourdin; Larrah Olynyk; Lauren Miller; Laurie Shalley; Layne Jackson; Leah Goodwin;
Lee Anne Harder; Les Malawski; Linda Brailean; Linda Huynh; Lisa Legault; Louise Folk;
Luke Brossart; Lynette Griffin; Maha Haider; Mark Sylvestre; Maureen MacCuish;
Maureen Mann; Melissa Butler; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Micheile Lavalleg; Mistee
Foti; Nathan Luhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pam
Kapoor; Pamela Deck; Pat Hanley; Pat Wilson; Patrick Book; pkohl@evrazplace.com;
Randy Ryba; Ray Allen; Ray Morgan; Rhonda Mailander; Rob Court; Roberta Engel; Rod
Schmidt; Rohan Swaby; Ryan Kalenchuk; Ryan Pilon; Samira Faiz; Service_Regina Regina;
Shanie Leugner; Sharon Kasperski; Shauna Bzdel; Sheila Harmatiuk; Steve Bagley; Steve
Eger; Sunjay Mathuria; Thomas Moore; Tom O'Connell; Veronica Schroder; Yves Richard
Media Wrap November 8

Municipal politicians in Saskatchewan may not always be clear on how to identify a conflict of interest, so now they have

a checklist.

http://www.cbc.ca/news/ca nada/saskatchewan/conflict-of-interest-not-understood-ombudsman-1.4392076

Snow routes

The City of Regina thought its first run through clearing newly marked snow routes went pretty well over this past

weekend.

“Right off the bat we saw a 20 per cent reduction in the time it took to do that plow on a five-kilometre roadway,” said
the city’s manager of winter maintenance Chris Warren.

Portions of Winnipeg Street, College Avenue and Victoria Avenue are being tested this winter season, with 24-hour
parking bans in place after a snowfall so that plows and graters can clear streets quicker and more efficiently.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/07 /drivers-left-parked-on-snow-routes-warned-for-now/

Regina’s first snow route of the year has shown some positive resuits.

The snow route, a five-kilometre stretch including Victoria Avenue, Winnipeg Street, and College Avenue, is an
experimental area where cars are not allowed to be parked while crews clear the streets,

Chris Warren, Manager of Winter Maintenance, says the city is already seeing a huge improvement.

“We've seen, with our communications plan and signs posted, there is a very minimal number of cars parked on the
streets when we are doing a plow,” Warren said. “For example, last year, there were about 140 cars parked ona 5 km
stretch of road. This year we had about 50 leaflets, trying to educate offending vehicles.”
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/08/146012/

Global News at 6 p.m.

https://globalnews.ca/regina/program/global-news-at-6-regina/
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Concerns downstream at 5:40
Stadium — Riders looking for fans impacted at 6:38

Litter

The city’s director of parks and open space Ray Morgan hopes education will lead to improverments in Regina's
cleanliness. He has called on residents to make sure garbage is put in the appropriate place instead of just being tossed
to the ground and left to get buried underneath the snow.

“We’re hoping for that behaviour to change because costs are increasing...in order to maintain and keep the community
attractive, it's costing more and more every year,” he said. “We do spend a lot of time on picking up litter in the city and
it's 100 per cent preventable.”

http://www.cime.com/2017/11/07 /city-of-regina-wants-to-put-lid-on-trash-concern/

Shoppers and PC Plus loyalty programs to be merged

Customers at Shoppers Drug Mart or any of Loblaw Companies Ltd.’s grocery stores will soon use a new, unified loyalty
program that replaces Optimum and PC Plus points.

Loblaw (TSX:L) will merge the two programs starting Feb. 1, 2018 under the name PC Optimum — a long-anticipated
maove that comes more than three years after the grocery giant acquired the pharmacy chain and its in-house Shopper
Optimum system,
http://www.cjme.com/syn/653/174569/1oblaw-to-merge-shoppers-optimum-and-pc-plus-loyalty-programs-in-february

Leader Post

Ombudsman — conflicts

Government okays money for outfitter association
Water concerns

Councillors in three RMs had conflicts: ombudsman

+ Regina Leader-Post
« 8Nov2017
+ D.C. FRASER dfraser@postmedia.com twitter.com/dcfraser

Saskatchewan’s ombudsman has ruled there were conflicts of interest in the recent actions of five counctllors
from three Saskatchewan rural municipalities.

Mary McFadyen, tasked with investigating municipal complaints, looked at the RMs of Grayson, Orkney and
Beaver River.

In Grayson, McFadyen found a council member who managed his father’s construction company participated in
a council decision to rezone land to allow for a campground development. The construction company had
previously worked with the developer, who had received an estimate from the council member to build the
campground for $500,000.

According the summary report, “McFadyen found that the council member should have known that
participating in these decisions gave him an opportunity to further his private interests. Because he did,
ratepayers could not be sure he had acted in the community’s best interests.”



The council member resigned from council, so it was unnecessary for McFadyen to make any
recommendations.

In Orkney, the RM’s waterworks operator was also a council member. According to the report, the council
member was “at the meeting when the council first appointed him and at meetings when his invoices were
approved,” and that he should have declared a pecuniary interest and not participated in the decision to hire
himself.

It was recommended council vote again on whether the man should be the waterworks operator and the RM
accepted the suggestion.

Three councillors were involved in the RM of Beaver River investigation. There, council members, according to
McFadyen’s report, “participated in discussions and decisions to test for gravel on leased Crown lands when
they were in a conflict of interest and did not take steps to deal with their conflicts.”

The report outlines how one councillor took patt in a decision to check for gravel on land he leased, while two
others participated in decisions to test for gravel on land leased by their close relatives. McFadyen
recommended the council take conflict of interest training and pass a bylaw to adopt improved procedures, but,
the RM did not accept that because council members “felt they had done nothing wrong.”

McFadyen’s office has received about 1,000 complaints since being tasked to oversee municipalities in 2013.

Roughly one-third of those concerned RMs. Some 22 per cent involved cities, and 17 per cent were about
towns.

Government OKs $107K more for outfitters’
organization

¢ Regina Leader-Post
« 8 Nov2017
+  ALEX MACPHERSON amacpherson@postmedia.com

SASKATOON

The Saskatchewan Party government has now committed more than $350,000 toward a new hunting and fishing
outfitters’ organization, which critics contend is little more than an expensive new name and logo for an
existing association.

Premier Brad Wall’s cabinet on Oct. 30 approved $107,000 in new funding for the Saskatchewan Commission
of Professional Qutfitters (SCPO), adding to the $248,000 provided to the organization during the last two fiscal
years.

The money is expected to cover the cost of developing an outfitters’ code of conduct, a plan to deal with
“rogue” outfitters, a trip deposit insurance program to ensure hunters and anglers aren’t stranded, and a web
strategy, according to a copy of the government contract.

Flliott Maduck, owner of Swan Lake-based Truly Canadian Outdoors and a longtime critic of the SCPO, noted
it has few members and said the government appears to be wasting its money on an organization most of the
province’s 600 outfitters do not need or want.
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Government officials have said previously that membership dues will make up the majority of the SCPO’s
budget. According to its website, the organization has 150 members, meaning its revenues from memberships
— which cost up to $393 — is around $58,000. Roy Anderson, the SCPO’s acting chief executive, declined to
comment,

Ministry of Environment provincial wildlife manager Chuck Lees said the government expects more outfitters
to join once they see the benefits. He said the $107,000 is targeted — rather than ongoing — funding aimed at
building programs that will benefit the industry.

Asked whether the programs could result in additional fees for non-member outfitters — who are separately
licensed by the province — Lees noted there are no plans to make membership compulsory.

Proposed in November 2015 as a replacement for the Saskatchewan Outfitters Association (SOA), the SCPO

was expected to have mandatory membership. That changed in March 2017, leading some to question why it
was needed at all.

Traditional ceremony puts focus on water concerns

Sustainability group member says, "We believe the solution is working together’

e Regina Leader-Post
« 8 Nov2017
s  ASHLEY MARTIN amartin@postmedia.com twitter.com/LPAshleyM

= = R TROY FLEECEWendell Starblanket of the White Raven Healing
Centre speaks after a pipe ceremony at the Treaty 4 Governance Centre in Fort Qu'Appelle Tuesday. The event was held
to raise public awareness regarding the proposed Quill Lakes Watershed Association diversion project.

FORT QU APPELLE Lorraine Yuzicapi was born on the edge of Echo Lake and remembers clear water in her childhood.
Now, at 73, she sees the Qu'Appefle waters as “green and slimy” lakes that are killing fish, animals and plants.

Yuzicapi was one of five pipe holders during a pipe ceremony at the Treaty 4 Governance Centre in Fort Qu'Appelle on
Tuesday.

About 80 people attended the ceremony, which was held to raise awareness of a project proposed by the Quill Lakes
Watershed Assoctation. It intends to build a 25-kilometre channel to divert surface water from Kutawagan and Pel lakes
toward Last Mountain Lake.



The lakes are saline, and there is concern that diverted water would be hazardous to the Qu’Appelle water system.

The provincial government has not approved the project, but has determined that it does not require a detailed
environmental assessment or public consultation, as it does not qualify as a development.

“We've lost our voice. In the (environmental impact assessment} process, they engage the stakeholders. They've
eliminated that, so our voice has been removed,” said Aura Lee MacPherson, chair of Calling Lakes Eco Museum and a
member of the Saskatchewan Alliance for Water Sustainability {SAWS).

“We're very concerned about the salinity, we're very worried about our fish, we’re very worried about the amount of
water,” said MacPherson.

She referenced the raw sewage in their water, which floated downstream from Regina in 2014, and a proposed Yancoal
potash solution mine near Southey.

“We're not opposed to economy, but we want development done right. We've taken a lot and now they want us to take
the salt of the Quill Lakes (watershed project), and we’re saying it's too much. We haven’t thought about this enough,”

she said.

“The lake has gone down 19 inches and ! believe if our government starts enforcing and closing some ditches, we have
time,” she added.

“The lake went down, so let’s work together and find a solution.”

MacPherson said the proposed drainage project has divided the community.

“People don’t even say hi to each other anymore,” she said.

“t's a divisive process and our government has done that to us. | feel bad for the farmers, because the provincial
government has said, ‘Here, you guys solve this problem,’ but they didn’t give them any capacity .... So they came up
with a ditch.”

She said Saskatchewan could look to its neighbouring provinces for alternatives.

“There is a division and it seems to be those that are environmentally friendly or green friendly versus those that
aren’t,” said Wendell Starblanket, a member of the Starblanket First Nation and a traditional helper during the pipe
ceremony.

“When we look at how our political organizations are structured, how our current world is structured, when it comes to
environmental issues and resource issues, it always divides people and it’s always over money and it's always over the

resources and who gets what,” he said.

MacPherson would like to see a collaborative process involving all levels of government — including First Nations and
Metis — as well as universities, farmers and resource industries.

“We believe the solution is working together,” she said. “We believe we can build a stronger Saskatchewan sustainably,
rather than just moving a problem from one place to another and giving it to someone else.”

During the pipe ceremony, Yuzicapi represented the Dakota people, while four men represented the other linguistic
groups of Treaty 4 — the Lakota, Nakota, Cree and Saulteaux.

They took turns praying aloud in English and in their First Nations languages.
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One man shared a memory from childhood: “The elders told us that one day this water would be hard to get.”
“Without water, none of us would be here. Without water, we wouldn’t have life,” he added.

Collin Starblanket sang and drummed as people prayed and smoked “kinnikinnick,” a mixture of red willow, sage,
sweetgrass and cedar.

Smoke filled the big teepee as about 50 men, women and Bert Fox High School students sat in their respective circles,
passing pipes around and tapping the pipe on each of their shoulders. About 30 others sat in chairs around the room and
observed.

The discussion continues Wednesday as the Qu’Appelle Valley Environmental Association hosts a monthly meeting at 7
p.m. at the Centre for the Arts in Fort Qu’Appelle.

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered contact Desirae
Bernreuther dbernreu@regina.ca

Outlet: CBKF-FM
Title/Program: BULLETIN REGIONAL (15H)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LES PARTISANS DES ROUGHRIDERS QUi ONT DU ETRE RELOCALISES DANS LE STADE MOSAIQUE LORS DU
MATCH DE SAMED! SOIR SERONT REMBOURSES, SELON LE PAS LE PORTE-PAROLE DE L'EQUIPE RYAN POLLOCK.
LA NEIGE ACCUMULEE SUR LE TOIT AVAIT MENACE LA SECURITE DES SPECTATEURS. LE MAIRE DE REGINA A
QUANT A LUI EVOQUER LES CIRCONSTANCES EXCEPTIONNELLES DE SAMEDI SOIR SANS PRECISER QUELLES
MESURES SERONT PRISES POUR EVITER QUE LA SITUATION SE REPETE.

Link to Video

Outlet: CBKF-FM
Title/Program: BULLETIN REGIONAL (14H)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LE CENTRE DU COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL DE LA PLACE EVRAZ A REGINA EST TERMINE. L
ACCUEILLERA LA FOIRE AGRICOLE AGRIBITION PLUS TARD CE MOIS-CI.  LE VILLE DE REGINA A INVESTI 11
MILLIONS DE DOLLARS DANS LE PROJET.

Link to Video



Outlet: CBKFT-TV
Title/Program: TELEJOURNAL SASKATCHEWAN
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LES PARTISANTS DES ROUGHRIDERS ONT DU ETRE RELOCALISES DANS LE STADE MOSAIC L.ORS DU
MATCH DU SAMED! SOIR. CERTAINS DE SES PARTISANS VONT ETRE REMBOURSES. "MARK ALLAIN", PRESIDENT
DU REGINA EXHIBITION ASSOCIATION LIMITED. { MICHAEL FOUGERE, MAIRE DE REGINA |

Link to Video

Outlet: CBKFT-TV

Title/Program: TELEJOURNAL SASKATCHEWAN
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LE CENTRE DU COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL DE LA PLACE EVRAZ A REGINA EST TERMINE. IL
ACCUEILLERA LA FOIRE AGRICOLE AGRIBITION PLUS TARD CE MOIS-CI. LE VILLE DE REGINA A INVEST! 11
MILLIONS DE DOLLARS DANS LE PROJET.

Link fo Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV

Title/Program: NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: T HAS QUICKLY BECOME ONE OF THE BUSIEST CENTRES IN THE CITY, EVRAZ PLACE HAS EVOLVED A LOT
OVER THE PAST 10 YEARS AND NOW ANOTHER PART OF ITS TRANSFORMATION IS COMPLETE. THE CITY OF
REGINA SPENT $11-MILLION ON THE PROJECT. "LYLE STEWART", MINISTRE OF AGRICULTURE. "BRUCE
HOLMQUIST", PERSIDENT, CANADIAN WESTERN AGRIBITION. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYCR OF REGINA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV

Title/Program: NEWS (18:00)

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)




18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A FAMILIAR TOPIC BUBBLED TO THE SURFACE IN QUESTION PERIOD AGAIN TODAY. ONCE AGAIN, OUR
PROVINCIAL POLITICIANS WERE SPARRING ABOUT THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB, SPECIFICALLY ABOUT
IMMIGRATION INCENTI{VES BEING OFFERED TO CHINESE INVESTORS. WAYNE MANTYKA WITH WHY A

PROJECT UNDER CONSTRUCTION IS RAISING QUESTIONS ABOUT WHO WILL WORK THERE, AND WHERE THEY'LL
COME FROM. "DUSTIN DUNCAN", MINISTER IN CHARGE, S.I.M. "CATHY SPROULE", NDP MLA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CBKT-TV
Title/Program: CBC LATE NIGHT: SASKATCHEWAN
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Tvoe: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: TENANTS OF THE CHINESE MEDICAL MALL BEING BUILT AT THE TRANSPORTATION HUB ARE NOT
REQUIRED TO HIRE CANADIANS. THE COMPANY IS CONDUCTING A WHOLESALE MALL AND ACCORDING TO THE
RULES, AN IMMIGRANT WHO ESTABLISHES A COMPANY IN REGINA OR SASKATOON HAS TO EMPLOY AT LEAST
TWO CANADIANS OR PERMANENT RESIDENTS WHICH WOULD MEAN POTENTIALLY 600 NEW CANADIAN JOBS AT THE
MEGAMALL.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS AT 11:30
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT IS EASILY ONE OF THE BUSIEST HUBS IN REGINA, AND TODAY ANOTHER BOOST FOR EVRAZ PLACE. THE
INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE OFFICIALLY OPENED TO THE PUBLIC THIS MORNING COMPLETING THE $37 MILLION
TRANSFORMATION. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR OF REGINA, "LYLE STEWART", SK AGRICULTURE MINISTER.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS AT 11:30
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)



18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A FAMILIAR TOPIC BUBBLED TO THE SURFACE IN QUESTION PERIOD TODAY. ONCE AGAIN OUR PROVINCIAL
POLITICIANS WERE SPARRING ABOUT THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB, SPECIFICALLY ABOUT IMMIGRATION
INCENTIVES BEING OFFERED TO CHINESE INVESTORS. IT IS RAISING QUESTIONS ABOUT A PROJECT UNDER
CONSTRUCTION IS RAISING QUESTIONS ABOUT WHO WILL WORK THERE AND WHERE THEY'LL COME FROM. THE
ROLES AT THE GTH ARE THE SAME AS THOSE IN RURAL SASKATCHEWAN. INVESTMENT QUALIFICATIONS ARE
NORMALLY HIGHER IN CITIES LIKE REGINA. THE NDP QUESTIONS WHY THE RULES AT THE GTH ARE

DIFFERENT. THE SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT SAYS IT WOULDNT WANT CHINESE INVESTORS TO THINK THERE
IS A PRIVILEGED RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AND THE IMMIGRANT NOMINEE
PROGRAM. IT SAYS ALL APPLICATIONS ARE JUDGED ON INDIVIDUAL MERIT. "DUSTIN DUNCAN", MINISTER IN
CHARGE OF GTH; "CATHY SPROULE", NDP MLA

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A SASKATCHEWAN SCHOOL NAMED AFTER A MAN WHO WROTE A REPORT RECOMMENDING RESIDENTIAL
SCHOOLS FCR INDIGENOUS YOUTH WANTS TO KNOW [F (T SHOULD CHANGE ITS NAME. "TERRY LAZARQU", REGINA
PUBLIC SCHOOLS. [NEW SCHOOL]

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
POLITICIANS WERE SPARRING ABOUT THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB, SPECIFICALLY ABOUT IMMIGRATION ¢
INCENTIVES BEING OFFERED TO CHINESE INVESTORS. IT IS RAISING QUESTIONS ABOUT A PROJECT UNDER ]
CONSTRUCTION IS RAISING QUESTIONS ABOUT WHO WIHLL WORK THERE AND WHERE THEY'LL COME FROM. THE
ROLES AT THE GTH ARE THE SAME AS THOSE IN RURAL SASKATCHEWAN. INVESTMENT QUALIFICATIONS ARE ;
NORMALLY HIGHER IN CITIES LIKE REGINA. THE NDP QUESTIONS WHY THE RULES AT THE GTH ARE

DIFFERENT. THE SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT SAYS IT WOULDN'T WANT CHINESE INVESTORS TO THINK THERE
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




Outlet: CKON-AM
Title/Program: BRENT LOUCKS SHOW 4
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A BROKEN WATER MAIN MEANS CLASSES ARE CANCELLED AT CASWELL SCHOOL TODAY. REPAIRS ON THE
BROKEN PIPE ARE UNDERWAY BUT THERE 1S NO TIME FRAME ON WHEN CLASSES WILL RESUME.

Link to Video

Qutlet: CKOM-AM
Title/Program: BRENT LOUCKS SHOW 4
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A WATER MAIN BREAK HAS TWENTY FIFTH STREET CLOSED FROM FIFTH AVENUE DOWN TO THIRD
AVENUE BOTH EAST AND WESTBOUND.

Link to Video

T

Outlet: CHAB-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (17:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE DOORS OFFICIALLY OPENED TODAY TO THE NEW INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE IN REGINA. THE
FIRST EVENT TO TAKE OVER THE NEW FACILITY WILL BE AGRIBITION COMING UP ON NOVEMBER TWENTIETH. THE
STATE OF THE ART FACILITY IS ROUGHLY THE LENGTH OF ALMOST THREE FOOTBALL FIELDS WITH ALL THE
BUILDINGS CONNECTED EXCEPT FOR MOSAIC STADIUM. THE PRICE TAG FOR THE BUILD WAS THIRTY SEVEN
MILLION DOLLARS [N OFFICIALS SAY WITH IT BEING THE FIRST OF ITS KIND IN CANADA IT WILL HELP TO ATTRACT
BUSINESS FROM ALL OVER THE U. 8. AND CANADA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 3
Media Group: Broadcast
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Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: |T'S NOT CLEAR WHY SNOW CAUSED A PROBLEM AT MOSAIC STADIUM DURING SATURDAY'S GAME. IT IS
DESIGNED TO DEAL WITH SNOW LOADING.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFQC-TV
Title/Pregram: CFQC TV NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: |T1S NOT CLEAR WHY SNOW CAUSED A PROBLEM AT MOSAIC STADIUM DURING SATURDAY'S
ROUGHRIDER GAME. SOME FANS WERE FORCED TO MOVE OUT OF THEIR SEATS. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", REGINA
MAYOR. "MARK ALLAN", EVRAZ PLACE.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: FRIDAY'S SNOW LEFT ROADS AND SIDEWALKS A BIT OF A MES, BUT FOR RIDER FANS AT THE GAME ON
SATURDAY, THE WEATHER LITERALLY FORCED THEM OUT OF THEIR SEATS. IN THE TSN BROADCAST OF THE GAME,
YOU CAN OCCASIONALLY CATCH A SECTION THAT IS EMPTY. FANS SITTING THERE WERE DIRECTED TO MOVE TO
OTHER PARTS OF THE STADIUM AS A PRECAUTION. SNOW JAS COLLECTED AND WAS HANGING OVER THE ROOF
ABOVE THEM. SATURDAY'S GAME WAS THE LAST ONE UNTIL NEXT YEAR AT MOSAIC STADIUM, BUT [T HAS LEFT
OFFICIALS WITH THE CITY AND EVRAZ PLACE AT A LOSS TO EXPLAIN. "MARK ALLAN"; EVRAZ PLACE; "MICHAEL
FOUGERE", REGINA MAYOR

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 2

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)
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18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: MOSAIC STADIUM IS DESIGNED TO DEAL WITH SNOWFALL BUT IT STILL CAUSED A PROBLEM ON
SATURDAY. ABOUT 800 PEOPLE WERE MOVED OR GIVEN A REFUND BECAUSE OF A SNOW BUILDUP ON THE ROOF
OVERHANG, THEY'LL TAKE A LOOK TO SEE IF THIS WAS A DESIGN OR OPERATIONAL ISSUE.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 2
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: HOSTS COMMENT ON ISSUES WiTH MOSAIC STADIUM. SOME CALL IT A TOILET BOWL BASED ON ITS
APPEARANCE.

Link to Video

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Comunications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca

REGIMNA 1 Citw of Reging
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Darlyn Walker

R i — M —
From: Jason Carlston <JCarlston@dream.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Rod Schmidt; Nick Kazilis; Byron Werry; Mike O'Donnell
Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non R i
on Responsive I thought the new supermall is going to the fabulously successful and incredibly underpriced

GTH? LOL

jason

From: Rod Schmidt [mailto:RSCHMIDT@regina.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Nick Kazilis <NKAZILIS@regina.ca>; Jason Carliston <JCariston@dream.ca>; Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>; Mike
O'Donnell <MODONNEL@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non
Responsive

From: Nick Kazilis

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Jason Carlston <JCarlston@dream.ca>; Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>; Rod Schmidt <RSCHMIDT @regina.ca>;
Mike O'Donnell <MCODONNEL@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non Responsive

Nick Kazilis, MGiP, RPP, PLE, MAES
Senior Development Manager
Regina Revitalization Initiative

P; 306.751.4207
E: nkazilis@reqgina.ca

From: Jason Carlston [mailto:JCarlston@dream.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>; Nick Kazilis <NKAZILIS@regina.ca>; Rod Schmidt <RSCHMIDT@regina.ca>; Mike

O'Donnell <MODONNEL@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non Responsive

From: Byron Werry [mailto:BWERRY@regina.ca}
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Nick Kazilis <NKAZILIS@regina.ca>; Rod Schmidt <RSCHMIDT@regina.ca>; Jason Carlston <JCariston@dream.ca>;
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Mike O'Donneli <MODONNEL@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non Responsive

From: Nick Kazilis
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Rod Schmidt; Jason Carlston; Mike O'Donnell; Byron Werry
Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15
Non Responsive

Nick Kazilis, MCIP, RPP, PLE, MAES
Senior Development Manager
Regina Revitalization Initiative

P. 306.751.4207
£ nkazilis@regina.ca

From: Rod Schmidt

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Jason Carlston <JCarlston@dream.ca>; Mike O'Donnell <MODONNEL@regina.ca>; Nick Kazilis
<NKAZILIS@regina.ca>; Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non Responsive

From: Jason Carlston {mailto:)Carlston@dream.cal

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Mike O'Donnell <MODONNEL@regina.ca>; Rod Schmidt <RSCHM!IDT@regina.ca>; Nick Kazilis <N KAZILIS@regina.ca>;
Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Nov 10 and 15

Non Responsive

jason

From: Mike O'Donnell [mailto:MODONNEL@regina.ca)

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Rod Schmidt <RSCHMIDT@regina.ca>; Nick Kazilis <NKAZILIS@regina.ca>; Jason Carlston <JCarlston@dream.ca>;
Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>

Subject: Nov 10 and 15

Non Responsive

Mike



Sent from my iPhone

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
proprietary and/or privileged matetial. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in etror, please contact the sender and
delete or destroy this message and any copies.

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
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

N M M
From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bill Ursel; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad
McKenzie; Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie
Powell; Charlie Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke. westby@brown.ca;
Darlyn Walker; Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT, Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin;
Faisal Kalim; Geoff Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan
Leblanc; Iryna Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay
Overend; Jeannette Lye; jeff May; Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDonald; Jeremy Fenton;
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
Maureen Mann; Melissa Butler; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelle Lavallee; Mistee
Foti; Nathan Luhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicote Hoffart, Norman Kyle; Pam
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
Eger; Suniay Mathuria; Thamas Moore; Tom O'Connell; Veronica Schroder; Yves Richard
Subject: Media Wrap November 9

Traffic unit Twitter

One Regina police officer is reaching the general public by skipping the formalities on social media.

It's a platform that works well for Regina Police Service Const. Curtis Warnar, who is the brain behind the traffic unit's
Twitter account.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/regina-police-traffic-twitter-curtis-warnar-1.4394137

Bypass

The opening of the first phase of the Regina Bypass caused a bit of mayhem on Arcola Street.

Signs were posted indicating vehicles could use the bypass and avoid going through the city to get to Moose Jaw.
However, when truck drivers went to use the road, they found out that part of the bypass wasn't opened. Instead,
they’d need to take Arcola Avenue and cut through Regina.

The City of Regina also put out a statement Tuesday saying it heard from residents about the confusion.

“Signage has been installed along Highway 1 to promote Victoria Avenue and Highway 1 as a primary traffic route, and
additional signage will be in place shortly,” the statement read.

“The City of Regina and the Ministry of Highways are monitoring traffic flows in this area and will be meeting to discuss
further steps to resolve any issues related to the bypass.”

The city stated it appreciated everyone’s patience during this time, adding the issue is “relatively short-term” as work
continues on the bypass.
http://www.ckom.com/syn/648/168870/drivers-confused-by-conflicting-signage-for-regina-bypass

RPS unveil new domestic conflict policy

Police Chief Evan Bray announced a new policy, admitting it’s a problem in the Queen City, saying statistics put the city
amang the highest in Canada for domestic violence. Domestic conflict is more of an all encompassing term to include
not only domestic violence, but also things like emotional, financial, spiritual or cultural abuse, along with things like
stalking.




htip://www.cime.com/2017/11/08/its-a-problem-police-unveil-new-domestic-conflict-policy/

City police have noticed an increasing number of police-reported cases of domestic conflict — the term police are now
using as it speaks to behaviours beyond the physical violence most commonly associated with “domestic violence.”
http://leaderpost.com/news/crime/regina-police-service-announces-new-approach-to-domestic-conflict

Councillor speaks up about domestic violence
http://regina.ctvnews.ca/video?clipld=1254172

Snowy roads

Regina Police are reporting icy and slippery roads were the cause of several accidents in Regina Wednesday
morning. According to police, a 2-vehicle collision on Ring Road by Wascana Parkway was caused by snow
covered roads.
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/08/icy-roads-leads-to-a-series-of-accidents-in-regina-and-area/

Yorkton introduces snow routes

The snow is here. [t means residents of Yorkton now need to keep their eyes out when parking in certain parts of the
city, thanks to the new snow route bans.
http://regina.ctvnews.ca/yorkton-introduces-snow-route-parking-ban-1.3667163

EPCOR quarteriy results

partially offset by lower construction revenues from the Regina wastewater ...
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/3552305

Moose Jaw Times Herald closing

The Moose Jaw Times-Herald is closing down after more than a 125 years in business.

The last edition is to be published Dec. 7.
https://globalnews.ca/news/3851332/moose-jaw-times-herald-closing-its-doors-after-more-than-a-century/

Ridesharing survey

A recent Nanos poll indicates that 80 per cent of Saskatchewan residents would be in favour or “somewhat support” the
idea of a ridesharing service in the province.
https://globalnews.ca/news/3850979/recent-poll-indicates-majority-of-saskatchewanians-would-be-in-favour-of-

ridesharing/

Premier’'s Office using “fake map” to promote GTH megamall

CBC has discovered the premier's office is promoting the megamall being built at the Global Transportation Hub using a
map of the facility which features a host of businesses that don’t exist,
http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/saskatchewan-premier-s-office-using-fake-map-of-gth-to-sell-chinese-
megamall-1.4393646

http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/08/146150/

Province facing opposition to wage cuts

"We'll continue to try, but it doesn't look promising."”

That was how Donna Harpauer, Saskatchewan's minister of finance, described the likelihood of public-sector workers to
accept the government's target of a 3.5 per cent cut to their wages.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/sask-government-facing-opposition-to-wage-cuts-1,4394089

Leader Post
Rejected wage rollback worries finance minister



Editorial - GTH structure encourages abuse of system
Letter to the Editar — Dog owners have to clean up

Rejected wage rollback worries finance minister

e Regina Leader-Post
e« 9Nov 2017
« D.C.FRASER diraser@postmedia.com twitter.com/dcfraser

Finance Minister Donna Harpauer says “no decisions have been made” regarding layoffs in light of a large
union rejecting the province’s proposed 3.5-per-cent wage reduction.

The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW), a union representing almost 1,800 SaskPower
workers, voted overwhelmingly against the rollback, first proposed by the Saskatchewan Party government in
the unpopular 2017-18 budget, which aims to eliminate the province’s $1.2-billion deficit over three years.

Announcing a 3.5-per-cent wage rollback in the public service was arguably the biggest initiative in the budget.
IBEW is one of 25 public-sector unions negotiating with the province, which originally budgeted to save $250
million through the cut. That target was later reduced to $125 million, in part over concerns unions were not
willing to accept a reduction.

Harpauer said collective bargaining with public-sector unions will continue but “it doesn’t look promising.”

A $300-million contingency fund was built into the budget and it is possible Harpauer dips into that money as a
way to cover the costs tied to unions unwilling to take the 3.5-per-cent cut.

“It’s concerning, because it’s large dollars and resource revenue is down and so we’re looking for that money,”
she said, adding the government was hopeful unions would follow the lead of MLLAs who took a wage
reduction.

The 3.5-per-cent wage cut is the carrot being dangled by the government to its public-sector unions, but the
province also has layoffs as a possibility in its back pocket.

‘The minister said no decisions have been made regarding layoffs.

Instead she said: “We want to keep all of our workers; they do a great job, but somehow we also have to make
ends meet.”

Harpauer is in a bit of a unique position for a finance minister, particularly when it comes to dealing with the
3.5-per-cent wage cut and government’s three-year, back-to-balance plan. Each of the five people running to be
the leader of the Sask. Party has their own plan for the public sector and the deficit. And whoever wins the Jan.
27 leadership vote will be the new premier, and Harpauer’s boss.

It’s concerning, because it’s large dollars and resource revenue is down and so we’re looking for that money.

Opposition NDP critic Warren McCall said IBEW’s rejection leaves the Sask. Party budget “where we said it
was out of the gates.”

“It doesn’t make sense. It doesn’t hold water,” he said.
3




In August, when the $250-million target was halved to $125 million, then-finance minister Kevin Doherty was
optimistic his new budget goal could be reached.

“We are confident that there is going to be some movement at the negotiating table with respect to our employer
groups and employee groups in negotiating compensation settlements, that we’re getting positive reports back,”
he said.

GTH structure encourages abuse of system

e Regina Leader-Post

« 9 Nov2017

» GREG FINGAS Greg Fingas is a Regina lawyer, blogger and freelance political commentator who has
written about provincial and national issues from a progressive NDP perspective since 2005,

So far, the story of the Global Transportation Hub has been one of a burgeoning scandal, utterty devoid of any
redeeming results or mitigating circumstances.

A provincially driven megaproject which enriched friends of Saskatchewan Party insiders has brought in only
two major private-sector tenants — and those only due to sweetheart deals which left the public holding the bill
for a failed attempt to conjure up an economic hub.

The lack of any plausible defence or justification for the costs surrounding the GTH has led to the
Saskatchewan Party’s utter refusal to talk about the scheme at all, no matter how offensive or unaccountable
they need to be to try to change the subject.

But it’s also led to a lack of scrutiny as to the problems which would have arisen if the GTH had managed to
accomplish what it was designed to do. And this week, we began to see how the Global Transportation Hub has
been set up to encourage abuse rather than to foster fair economic development.

In a new report, CBC’s Geoff Leo has highlighted how the GTH allows businesses to avoid the laws which
govern everybody else by relying on legal fictions which bear no resemblance to reality.

So far, that’s manifested itself in the exploitation of immigration rules by Brightenview as part of its plans for a
wholesale mall.

The GTH has generally been advertised to investors — and operated in practice — as part of Regina for all
intents and purposes. And Brightenview has followed that same path, pitching to investors that their location is
“in Regina, the capital of Saskatchewan.”

But that hasn’t stopped the appeal to potential businesses from including special exemptions from investment
and employment rules which exist for the sole purpose of encouraging rural development.

At the moment, Saskatchewan’s immigration nominee program requires urban businesses to hire Saskatchewan
workers and to invest a larger amount of money in order to qualify. But investors in rural businesses are exempt
from those requirements, while also receiving advantages in the assessment of immigration applications.



- Somehow, despite piggybacking onto the

City of Regina in terms of both governance and operations, the GTH site is being treated as “rural” — allowing
investors to buy their way into Regina with a lower level of commitment than would be required of anybody
else.

In other words, the core of Brightenview’s business plan looks to be regulatory arbitrage: setting up an artificial
means to access provincial benefits which by all rights shouldn’t apply.

For anybody wanting to see our province governed fairly, that might seem like a glaring design flaw. But it’s
actually the core premise behind the GTH’s governance structure.

The GTH has been set up from the beginning to be “self-governing”, with the result that a provincially
appointed board is given sole control over what are normally municipal functions.

In some cases, the GTH Authority has punted on that option: for example, its tax bylaw adopts the City of
Regina’s rates and provides for the city to perform services.

But while the GTH is intended to be connected to Regina geographically and functionally, it has the authority to
set its own planning and development rules — potentially allowing it to set policies and approve developments
which would never pass muster if they were subject to review by any elected body.

To date, the Wall government has found very few investors interested in buying into the idea of a democracy-
free zone where normal rules don’t apply. But we should recognize the dangers of both setting up such
opportunities for abuse, and electing governments which see them as desirable.

The GTH allows businesses to avoid the laws which govern everybody else ...

Dog owners have duty to clean up

« Regina Leader-Post
e« 9Nov2017

-

Ah yes, the first snowfall that stays - creating a pristine landscape blanketed with fresh, clean, brilliant white
snow. A great time to enjoy the great outdoors, walking the dog ... until you see dog defecation left by
inconsiderate pet owners/dog walkers who think it’s somehow acceptable to do so.

In this instance, I am referring to the closed part of Fleet Street that leads to Rainbow Bridge by Wascana
Country Club.

There’s also a nature refuge in the area where wild animals relieve themselves, but that’s their environmental
privilege. For more civilized creatures, there are “poop” bags that can be used to make deposits in an
appropriate bin. Some of these bags are even scented for queasy dog owners,

Consider it a form of carbon capture if you like, or just clean it up in accordance with the City of Regina
Animal Bylaw #2009-44, which states “Remove defecations from public and their own property immediately.”

By the way, this is a yearround responsibility that becomes more obvious to the eye during the winter, so don’t
“soil” the landscape, “bag it!”
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Don Millard, Regina

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered, contact Desirae
Bernreuther dbernreu@regina.ca

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 1
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE SASKATCHEWAN TRUCKING ASSOCIATION SAYS SIGNS ON THE REGINA BYPASS ARE
CONFUSING. THE REGINA BYPASS GROUP IS ADDING BIGGER ELECTRONIC SIGNS TO MAKE IT MORE CLEAR.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AN
Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 1
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: 11 MAY B OUI OF SIGH | BU1I THE CITY DOESN'T WANT IT TO BE OUT OF MIND. {T'S ASKING PEOPLE TO
PICK UP THEIR LITTER NOW SO {T DOESN'T GET BURIED UNDER THE SNOW THEN EMERGE IN THE SPRING. "RAY
MORGAN", DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND OPEN SPACE. HE SAYS THE CITY SPENDS MORE THAN $200,000 EACH YEAR
PICKING UP TRASH ALONG MAJOR ROADS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKOM-AM
Title/Program: SASKATCHEWAN AFTERNOON 1
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THERE ARE SOME UNHAPPY MOTORISTS IN REGINA. ONE LISTENER SAYS THE CONSTRUCTION SIGNAGE
IN REGINA 1S JUST BRUTAL. THE HOST READS A COUPLE OF EMAILS, ONE FROM A LISTENER WHO TRAVELS ON THE
REGINA BYPASS AND HAS ISSUED WiTH THE SIGNAGE. "NICOLE SINCLAIR", SASKATCHEWAN TRUCKING
ASSOCIATION



Link to Video

Qutlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (1}
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: WITH THE BRAD WALL GOVERNMENT HITTING ITS TEN YEAR ANNIVERSARY THIS YEAR, A DISCUSSION
ABOUT THE SASKATCHEWAN PARTY AND THE CURRENT STATE OF AFFAIRS IN THE PROVINCE. AT ONE POINT,
REFERENCE IS MADE TO REGINA AND THE WORK ON HIGHWAY ONE BYPASS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CBKF-FNI
Title/Program: POINT DU JOUR {1}
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: DES PARTISANS DES ROUGHRIDERS QUI ONT DU ETRE RELOCALISER LORS DU MATCH DE SAMEDI
SERONT REMBOURSES. IL Y AVAIT DE LA NEIGE ACCUMULEE SUR LE TOIT DU STADE QUI A FORCE LA FERMETURE
DE 800 PLACES. [ MICHAEL FOUGERE, MAIRE DE REGINA]

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: NMORNING SHOW 3

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: 1T APPEARS SOME TRUCK DRIVERS MAY HAVE JUMPED THE GUN ON TAKING THE NEW REGINA BYPASS 70O
GET THE HIGHWAY ONE WEST. THEY WERE SUPPOSED TO FOLLOW ORANGE SIGNS TO VICTORIA AVENUE BUT
INSTEAD, FOLLOWED THE BYPASS SIGNS AND WOUND UP ON ARCOLA. "NICOLE SINCLAIR", SASKATCHEWAN
TRUCKING ASSOCIATION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKSW-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (08:00)




Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE NEW INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE AT REGINA'S EVRAZ PLACE OPENS ITS BOORS TO THE WORIL.D
LATER THIS MONTH WITH CANADIAN WESTERN AGRIBITION FROM NOVEMBER 20 TO 25. THE NEW FACILITY OFFERS
150,000 SQUARE FEET OF SPACE, REPLACING A NUMBER OF OLD BUILDINGS AND BARNS. AGRIBITION IS THE FIRST
SHOW IN THE NEW FACILITY. "BRUCE HOLMQUIST", PRESIDENT, SAYS THERE'S A LOT OF EXCITEMENT ARCUND THE
NEW FACILITY. WITH THE INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE NOW COMPLETE ALL FACILITIES AT EVEREST PLACE SITE
ARE NOW INTER-CONNECTED, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE NEW MOSAIC STADIUM. FUNDING FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF THE INTERNATIONAIL TRADE CENTRE INCLUDE AMONG OTHERS, ELEVEN MILLION DOLLARS
FROM THE CITY OF REGINA.

Link to Video

Qutlet: CFQC-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A SOGGY SCENE IS PLAYING OUT IN SEVERAL AREAS AROUND THE CITY, THE CITY SAYS DROPFING
TEMPERATURES ARE TO BLAME FOR 9 WATER MAIN BREAKS. SOME CREWS ARE WORKING OVERTIME, PLUS THE
CITY IS USING CONTRACTORS TO GET THEM ALL FIXED AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE. "RUSS MUNRQO", DIRECTOR,
WASTE AND WATER SYSTEM.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (1)
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT APPEARS SOME TRUCK DRIVERS MAY HAVE JUMPED THE GUN CON TAKING THE NEW REGINA BYPASS TO
GET TO HIGHWAY 1 WEST. "NICOLE SINCLAIR" WITH THE SK TRUCKING ASSOCIATION SAYS THEY'VE ASKED
FOR ELECTRONIC SIGNS TO CLEAR UP THE CONFUSION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (17:00)

Media Group: Broadcast



pe: AM Radio Station

Extract: THE CITY OF REGINA IS LOOKING TO PREVENT LITTER FROM BECOMING A PROBLEM FOR THE CITY. WITH
THE RECENT SNOWFALL, LITTER MAY HAVE BEEN BURIED UNDER THE SNOW, TO WAIT FOR WORKERS TO CLEAN
UP IN THE SPRINGTIME. "RAY MORGAN", DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND OPEN SPACES, SAYS IT'S A COSTLY PROGRAM
FOR REGINA TO HAVE.

Link to Video

Outiet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 1

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT APPEARS SOME TRUCK DRIVERS MAY HAVE JUMPED THE GUN ON TAKING THE NEW REGINA BYPASS TO
GET TO HIGHWAY 1 WEST. THEY WERE SUPPOSED TO FOLLOW ORANGE SIGNS TO VICTORIA AVENUE, BUT
INSTEAD THEY FOLLOWED THE BYPASS SIGNS AND WOUND UP ON ARCOLA. "NICOLE SINCLAIR", SASKATCHEWAN
TRUCKING ASSOCIATION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AN

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 2

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY'S STILL TACKLING WATER MAIN BREAKS.

Link to Video

Qutlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)




Extract: ALOOK AT THE REGINA HUMANE SOCIETY'S OPERATIONS, DISCUSSING ANIMAIL. ADOPTIONS. “KRISTIN
FOLK”, REGINA HUMANE SOCIETY. [CITY OF REGINA]

Link to Video

Quttet: CJME-ANM
Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 2
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Tvpe: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT APPEARS SOME TRUCK DRIVERS MAY HAVE JUMPED THE GUN ON TAKING A NEW REGINA BYPASS TO
GET TO HIGHWAY ONE WEST. THEY WOUND UP ON ARCOLA INSTEAD OF CONTINUING DOWN VICK TO RING ROAD.
THE EXTRA CONGESTION ON ARCOLA DURING RUSH HOUR LATELY THE SASQUATCH WHEN TRUCKING
ASSOCIATION HAS ASKED THE BYPASS GROUP TC ADD ELECTRONIC SIGNS TO CLEAR UP THE CONFUSION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKSW-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (08:00)

Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE NEW INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE AT REGINA'S EVRAZ PLACE OPENS ITS DOORS TO THE WORLD
LATER THIS MONTH WITH CANADIAN WESTERN AGRIBITION FROM NOVEMBER 20 TO 25. THE NEW FACILITY OFFERS
160,000 SQUARE FEET OF SPACE, REPLACING A NUMBER OF OLD BUILDINGS AND BARNS. AGRIBITION IS THE FIRST
SHOW IN THE NEW FACILITY. "BRUCE HOLMQUIST", PRESIDENT, SAYS THERE'S A LOT OF EXCITEMENT AROUND THE
NEW FACILITY. WITH THE INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE NOW COMPLETE ALL FACILITIES AT EVEREST PLACE SITE
ARE NOW INTER-CONNECTED, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE NEW MOSAIC STADIUM. FUNDING FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF THE INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE INCLUDE AMONG OTHERS, ELEVEN MILLION DOLLARS
FROM THE CITY OF REGINA.

Link to Video

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca
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Dari!n Walker

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Landfill workers

Desirae Bernreuther

Friday, November 10, 2017 8:21 AM

Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-
Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bill Ursel; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad
McKenzie; Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Cartie
Powell; Charlie Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca;
Darlyn Walker; Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin;
Faisal Kalim; Geoff Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantelio; lan Goeres; lan
Leblanc; lryna Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay
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
Media Wrap November 10

Three women who were victims of sexual harassment at the landfill had more than 70 complaints, but they largely went

ignored by the union and the city.

https://elobalnews.ca/news/3853588/1andfill-workers-subjected-to-harassment/

STC building could be sold soon

http://regina.ctvnews.ca/video?clipld=1255833

A news conference set for Friday morning could potentially reveal the future location of the Regina Police Service

headquarters.

Last month, police Chief Evan Bray told John Gormley the service is looking for larger headquarters and noted the old

bus depot across the street was a

possibility.

The sale of the Saskatchewan Transportation Company (STC) building closed at the beginning of October.
The City of Regina and the police service are holding a joint news conference at 9:30 a.m.

Check back for more details on this developing story.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/10/regina-police-may-announce-new-headquarters-friday/

 Government defends ‘fake’ map

The minister responsible for the GTH, Dustin Duncan, said the map was created by one of Brightenview's marketing
agents but he said it was no problem to use this image.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/government-defends-fake-map-of-gth-to-sell-chinese-megamall-as-

artist-s-rendering-1.4393646

Thursday accidents

Your commute home could be delayed Thursday afternoon thanks to a couple motor vehicle accidents.
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Regina Police have tweeted that a two vehicle accident is blocking westbound traffic at McDonald Street near 3rd
Avenue.

At the same time a three vehicle accident is blocking westhound lanes at Albert Street and Saskatchewan Drive,
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/09/regina-police-on-scene-of-two-accidents-causing-delays/

LP editorial

RM LEADERS NEED TRAINING

e Regina Leader-Post
e 10 Nov2017

The provincial ombudsman who looks into issues with the governance of rural municipalitics has raised real
cause for concern.

Mary McFadyen took action in regards to three cases of conflict of interest, involving five councillors. All three
cases point to a serious gap in knowledge on an issue on which all elected officials should be well versed. In
one case, her guidance on a clearly problematic situation was outrageously disregarded.

‘The report reveals that one councillor in the RM of Beaver River took part in a decision to check for gravel on
land he leases. Two other councillors participated in decisions regarding land owned by close relatives. None of
these people apparently saw this as a conflict and they did nothing to remove themselves from the
compromising situation.

As reported by Postmedia on Tuesday, the ombudsman called for conflict of interest training and recommended
passing a bylaw to adopt improved procedures, but the RM did not accept that because council members “felt
they had done nothing wrong.” This was not an onerous request on the part of the ombudsman, and its rejection
should raise serious concerns for residents of the RM of Beaver River.

In the RM of Orkney, a council member — who is also the waterworks operator — voted on his own
appointment to the job. McFadyen pointed out this obvious conflict, and the RM agreed to hold the vote again
without the operator’s participation. Again, this is a mild consequence for a troubling error in judgment.

The final situation, in the RM of Grayson, involved a councillor who should have removed himself from
discussions regarding a proposed subdivision. He resigned, and as a result the ombudsman took no action.

This, of course, is far from the first time we have seen such a problem in a rural municipality. Tim Probe, who
is currently on leave from his role as councillor in the RM of Sherwood, is set to stand trial on two charges
stemming from an alleged February 2016 incident; he was found to have been involved in a conflict of interest
by the ombudsman.

The latest incidents are proof that not all rural municipalities have learned from the woes of the RM of
Sherwood. And it is difficult to know the true extent of this lack of education on conflict of interest. Almost 300
rural municipal councils operate in Saskatchewan; 185 of them represent fewer than 500 people. Tracking
issues is a huge task with few people really watching the inner workings of these elected officials.

Rural municipalities deal with tens of millions of provincial tax dollars. The findings of the ombudsman should
alert the government and taxpayers that more accountability is required.
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Media relations has access to the following stories. Video, audio and transcripts can be ordered contact Desirae
Bernreuther

Outlet: CBKF-FM
Title/Program: POINT DU JOUR (3}
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LE CONSEIL SCOLAIRE FRANSASKOIS VEUT DEFENDRE LES DROITS DES ECOLES DE LA PROVINCE
DEVANT LES TRIBUNAUX. LE CSF VEUT ETENDRE LA PORTEE DE CE PROCESSUS JUDICIAIRE QUI VA TOUCHER LA
VILLE DE REGINA, SASKATOON ET DE PRINCE ALBERT.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (17:00}
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE REGINA BYPASS CAME UNDER FIRE IN THE SASKATCHEWAN LEGISLATURE TODAY. OPPOSITION
CRITIC "RYAN MEILI" SAYS TO THE TWO BILLION DOLLAR PROJECT SHOWS SEVERAL SIGNIFICANT FLAWS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFQC-TV
Title/Program: CFQC TV NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE PROVINCE IS MOVING AHEAD WITH ITS FIGHT AGAINST A CONTROVERSIAL COURT DECISION. MONTHS
AGO A JUDGE RULED SCHOOLS SHOULD NOT RECEIVE FUNDING FOR NONCATHOLIC STUDENTS. "BRONWYN EYRE",
MINISTER OF EDUCATION. "CARLA BECK", NDP MLA. "ALISON NORBERG", THEODOR PARENT.

Link to Video



Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: [T IS A SCENARIO REGINA POLICE OFFICERS ARE FACED WITH EVERY DAY. MANY OF THE CALLS THEY
RESPOND TO INVOLVE SOME LEVEL OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE. SASKATCHEWAN'S RATES ARE AMONG THE HIGHEST
IN THE COUNTRY, AND AS DALE HUNTER TELLS US, THE FORCE FELT IT WAS TIME TO TAKE A NEW APPROACH IN
HOPES OF BRINGING THOSE NUMBERS DOWN. CITY COUNCILLOR BARBARA YOUNG, HERSELF ONCE IN AN
ABUSIVE MARRIAGE. "JEN RENWICK", FAMILY SERVICE REGINA; "CHIEF EVAN BRAY", REGINA POLICE

SERVICE; "LES PARKER", REGINA POLICE SERVICE; "BRABARA YOUNG", CITY COUNCILLOR.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Titte/Program: NEWS (18:00})
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT IS A SCENARIO REGINA POLICE CFFICERS ARE FACED WITH EVERY DAY. MANY OF THE CAILLS THEY
RESPOND TO INVOLVE SOME LEVEL OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE. CITY COUNCILLOR "BARBARA YOUNG", HERSELF
WAS ONCE IN AN ABUSIVE MARRIAGE. SHE HAS A MESSAGE FOR OTHERS IN SIMILAR SITUATIONS.

Link to Video

Qutlet: CJGX-AM
Title/Program: NEWS {17:00)

Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE REGINA BYPASS PROJECT CAME UNDER FIRE IN THE SASKATCHEWAN LEGISLATURE TODAY.
OPPQOSITION CRITIC RYAN MEILI SAYS COSTS HAVE BALLOONED AND THE PROJECT DOES NOT WORK WELL FOR
FARM EQUIPMENT AND BIG TRUCKS BUT HIGHWAYS MINISTER "DAVID MARIT" SAYS THE PROJECT IS DESIGNED
WITH SAFETY IN MIND.

Link to Video

Desirae Bernreuther
Media Relations Consultant



Communications & Customer Experience
P: 308.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca

HEGINA ! City of flaging




Darlzn Walker

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bill Ursel; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad
McKenzie; Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie
Powell: Charlie Toman; Chris Fisher: Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca;
Darlyn Walker; Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin;
Faisal Kalim; Geoff Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; fan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan
Leblanc; Iryna Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay
Qverend; Jeannette Lye; Jeff May; Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDonald; Jeremy Fenton;
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

Subject: Media Wrap November 14

Attachments: Media coverage STC new RPS headquarters.docx

RPS new headguarters **media coverage attached

Glockenspiel

The City of Regina may be able to repair the historic glockenspiel for cheaper than once thought.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/city-of-regina-glockenspiel-cost-1.4399527

Police officer hopes Uber curbs drinking and driving

A Regina police officer is hoping the Saskatchewan government moves forward with more ride-sharing options for
residents. :
Superintendent Darcy Koch said he’s personally used Uber outside the Queen City, and added he was pleased when it
was brought up in the legislature last month.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/14/regina-police-officer-hopes-uber-curbs-drunk-driving-rates/

Remembrance Day schedule
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/13/whate28099s-open-closed-in-regina-for-remembrance-day-stat/

Bus cooperative

Co-operatives are a familiar concept in Saskatchewan, and now a Regina-based group is in the early phases of trying to
apply that model to an inter-community bus service,
https://globalnews.ca/news/3858934/regina-group-trying-to-get-a-bus-co-operative-rolling/

Saskatoon new police chief
The Saskatchewan SPCA wants Saskatoon's new police chief to understand the link between domestic violence and
animal abuse,




http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatoon/saskatoon-police-chief-should-understand-link-between-animal-domestic-
abuse-1.4400223

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered.

Outlet: CKCK-TV

Title/Program: NEWS AT NOON
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: SASKATCHEWAN IS MOVING AHEAD WITH THE FIGHT AGAINST A CONTROVERSIAL COURT DECISION. IT
COMES AFTER A JUDGE RULED CATHOLIC SCHOOLS SHOULD NOT RECEIVE FUNDING FOR NON-

CATHOLIC STUDENTS. "BRONWYN EYRE", MINISTER OF EDUCATION. "CARLA BECK", NDP MLA. "ALISON NORBERG",
THEODORE PARENT.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV

Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT HAS INTRODUCED LEGISLATION TO ALLOW CONTINUED FUNDING OF NON-
CATHOLIC STUDENTS IN CATHOLIC SCHOOLS. THE MOVE IS IN DEFIANCE OF A COURT ORDER THAT WOULD'VE
FORCED 10,000 SEPARATE SCHOOL STUDENTS ACROSS SASKATCHEWAN TO SWITCH TO PUBLIC SCHOOLS NEXT
FALL. HUNDREDS OF CATHOLIC TEACHERS WOULD HAVE LOST THEIR JOBS AND NEW PUBLIC CLASSROOMS
WOULD'VE HAD TO HAVE BEEN BUILT. THE LEGISLATION WILL MAINTAIN THE STATUS QUO FOR FIVE YEARS.
"BRONWYN EYRE", MINISTER OF EDUCATION

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Titte/Program: NEWS (08:00)

Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE TWO BILLION DOLLAR REGINA PROJECT, BYPASS PROJECT, CAME UNDER FIRE IN THE LEGISLATURE
YESTERDAY. OPPOSITION CRITIC RYAN MEILI SAYS COSTS HAVE BALLOONED, AND SAYS THE PROJECT ISNT
WORKING WELL FOR FARM EQUIPMENT AND BIG TRUCKS, BUT HIGHWAYS MINISTER DAVID MARIT SAYS THE
PROJECT, IS DESIGNED WITH SAFETY IN MIND. "DAVID MARIT", HIGHWAYS MINISTER.



Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: GLOBAL NEWS (EARLY)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY AND ITS UNION ARE COMING UNDER FIRE AFTER A SCATHING DECISION FROM THE LABOUR
RELATIONS BCARD. JULES KNOX REPORTS ON THE TOXIC WORKPLACE AND WHAT WENT WRONG. THIS IS A SAD
CASE. THOSE WORDS FROM THE VICE-CHAIR OF THE SASKATCHEWAN LABOUR RELATIONS BOARD. IT'S THE STORY
OF THREE WOMEN WHO WERE VICTIMS OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT, BEHAVIOUR THAT LARGELY WENT IGNORED AT
THEIR WORKPLACE, THE REGINA LANDFILL "LARRY KOWACHUK", LAWYER. "SHEILAGH CAMPBELL", UNIVESITY OF
REGINA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: 1T IS A PRIME PIECE OF RFAL ESTATE IN A RELATIVELY NEW BUILDING, BUT IT'S CURRENTLY SITTING
VACANT, BUT NOT FOR MUCH LONGER. THE STC BUILDING IS ON THE VERGE OF BEING SOLD AND THE
SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS COULD BE ANNOUNCED WITHIN DAYS. BIDS RECENTLY CLOSED ON STC'S FLEET OF OVER
40 COACHES AND HALF A DOZEN BUS DEPOTS AND MAINTENANCE GARAGES. THE MINISTER IN CHARGE SAYS THE
BIDS HAVE NOW BEEN OPENED AND THE WINNERS ARE ABOUT TO BE ANNOUNCED. STC'S LARGEST ASSET IS THIS
FORMER HEAD OFFICE BUILDING IN REGINAWHICH ALSO SERVED AS A BUS DEPOT. PREVIOUS NEWS REPORTS
SUGGESTED IT MIGHT MEET THE NEEDS OF REGINA POLICE WHO HAVE RUN OUT OF ROOM AT THEIR
HEADQUARTERS ACROSS THE STREET. THE CITY HAS GIVEN SERIOUS CONSIDERATION TO BUY THE BUS

DEPOT. "JOE HARGRAVE", MINISTER IN CHARGE, STC 1

Link to Video

Outilet: CBKT-TV
Title/Program: CBC LATE NIGHT: SASKATCHEWAN
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: AT THE LEGISLATURE TODAY THE NDP SAYS THE GOVERNMENT [S'USING A FAKE MAP TO SELL THE
CHINESE MEGA-MALL AT THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB. THE GOVERNMENT SAYS THAT'S NOT TRUE, IT'S AN




ARTIST RENDERING. HERE IS WHAT THE GTH LOOKS LIKE RIGHT NOW. MORE THAN HALF IS JUST VACANT
LOTS. [INDUSTRY, REGINA]

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS AT 11:30
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: |IT'S A PRIME PIECE OF REAL ESTATE AND A RELATIVELY NEW BUILDING BUT IT'S CURRENTLY SITTING
VACANT BUT NOT FOR MUCH LONGER. THE STC BUILDING IS ON THE VERGE OF BEING SOLD AND THE
SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS COULD BE ANNOUNCED WITHIN DAYS. "JOE HARGRAVE", MINISTER IN CHARGE, STC. [
CITY OF REGINA]

Link to Video

Outiet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 06:00

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY AND ITS UNION ARE UNDER FIRE AFTER THE LABOUR RELATIONS BOARD FOUND SEXUAL
HARASSMENT AT THE REGINA LANDFILL WAS IMPROPERLY DEALT WITH LEAVING MANY VICTIMS VULNERABLE
AND OUT OF A JOB. "LARRY KOWACHUK", LAWYER.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 06:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: WATER WORK AND UNDERGROUND UTILITY WORK IN REGINA AFFECTING TRAFFIC IN SOME AREAS OF THE
CITY.

Link to Video



Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 07:00
Vedia Group: Broadcast

Viedia Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IN REGINA THE LANDFILL AND CIVIC OFFICES WILL BE CLOSED FROM TOMORROW UNTIL MONDAY.

Link to Video

outlet: CFRE-TV (Glohal Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: SEVENTH AVENUE, YOU CAN EXPECT WATER WORK TO HAVE THAT STRETCH OF ROAD RESTRICTED FOR
THE NEXT THREE WEEKS. UNDERGROUND UTILITY WORK HAS THIS STRETCH OF ROAD RESTRICTED FOR TWO
WEEKS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFSK-TV (Global Television Saskatoon)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A NEW SERVICE IS BEING OFFERED FOR FAMILIES OF MISSING AND MURDERED INDIGENOUS WOMEN AND
GIRLS. LOCATED IN DOWNTOWN REGINA, THE PROVINCE'S FAMILY INFORMATICON LIAISON UNIT IS UP AND
RUNNING.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJLR-FM
Titie/Program: NEWS (12:00)}
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)




18(1)(b)(c)
Extract: THE REGINA POLICE SERVICE IS ON THE MOVE. IT HAS OUTGROWN ITS CURRENT HEADQUARTERS, AND
WAS LOOKING AT OPTIONS. THIS MORNING, THE CITY OF REGINA ANNOUNCED IT WAS THE

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THE RECENTLY SHUT-DOWN STC BUILDING, RIGHT ACROSS THE STREET FROM POLICE
HEADQUARTERS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJWW-AM

Title/Program: NEWS (11:00)

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE TWO BILLION DOLLAR REGINA BYPASS PROJECT CAME UNDER FIRE IN THE SASKATCHEWAN
LEGISLATURE. "DAVID MARIT", SASKATCHEWAN HIGHWAYS MINISTER.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: WE MAY KNOW WHAT THE FUTURE HOLDS FOR THE OLD STC BUS STATION {N REGINA. THE CITY AND
REGINA POLICE SERVICE HOLDING A JOINT NEWS CONFERENCE TODAY. REGINA POLICE HAS EXPRESSED AN
INTEREST AND ARE LOOKING FOR MORE SPACE. // THE UNION REPRESENTING WORKERS AT SASKPOWER TURNING
DOWN A CONTRACT OFFER. THE OFFER INCLUDED A 3.5 % WAGE DECREASE AND A WAGE FREEZE.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)




Extract: THE LIGHTS ARE COMING BACK UP IN DOWNTOWN REGINA. WE HAD A POWER OUTAGE THIS MORNING
THAT LASTED FOR ABOUT AN HOUR, HOUR AND A HALF. IT WAS AFFECTING A FEW BLOCKS OF SASK DRIVE. THIS |
WAS SIMILAR TO THE ONE TUESDAY MORNING, WHEN THE LIGHTS WERE QUT FOR TWQ HOURS, BETWEEN 6:00 AM
AND 8:00 AM. THE PROBLEM TUESDAY WAS A FAULT WITH AN UNDERGROUND LINE. WE'RE STIL.L GETTING
CONFIRMATION FROM SASKPOWER, ON WHAT CAUSED THE OUTAGE THIS MORNING.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07.00
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT'S A SCENARIO REGINA POLICE OFFICERS ARE FACED WITH EVERY DAY. MANY OF THE CALLS THEY
RESPOND TO iINVOLVE SOME LEVEL OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.RRELL: SASKATCHEWAN'S RATES AMONG THE
HIGHEST IN THE COUNTRY. NOW THE REGINA POLICE SERVICE IS MAKING SEVERAL KEY CHANGES TO THE POLICY
IN AN ATTEMPT TO REDUCE THE HIGH RATES OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE. TAYLOR RATTRAY iS FOLLOWING THE
STORY. “CHIEF EVAN BRAY", REGINA POLICE CHIEF.

Link fo Video

Qutlet: CIWW-AM ’
Title/Program: MOO CREW (2)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE TWO BILLION DOLLAR REGINA BYPASS PROJECT CAME UNDER FIRE IN THE SASKATCHEWAN
LEGISLATURE OPPOSITION CRITIC "RYAN MILEY" SAYS COSTS A BALLOON. THE PROJECT DOES NOT WORK WELL
FOR FARM EQUIPMENT AND BIG TRUCKS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFQC-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07:00 ;
Media Group: Broadcast |

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE PROVINCE IS MOVING AHEAD WITH ITS FIGHT FOR A CONTROVERSIAL COURT DECISION. EARLIER
THIS YEAR A JUDGE RULED CATHOLIC SCHOOLS SHOULD NOT RECEIVE FUNDING FOR NON-CATHOLIC STUDENTS.
SOMETHING THE GOVERNMENT STRONGLY DISAGREES WITH. 10,000 CATHOLIC STUDENTS FACE THE POSSIBLITY




OF HAVING TO SWITCH TO PUBLIC SCHOOL NEXT FALL. THE GOVERNMENT TAKING THE HISTORIC STEP OF
INVOKING THE NOTWITHSTANDING CLAUSE IN THE CANADIAN CHARTER OF RIGHTS AND FREEDOMS. "VOX POP (1)".
"BRONWYN EYRE" MINISTER OF ERDUCATION. "CARLA BECK" NDP MLA. "ALISON NORBERG" THEODORE PARENT.

Link to Video

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relaticns Consuitant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca

i City of Haging



Darlxn Walker

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Aficia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bill Ursel; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad
McKenzie; Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie
Powell; Charlie Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca;
Darfyn Walker; Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill: Erin Navin;
Faisal Kalim; Geoff Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan
Leblanc; Iryna Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay
Overend; Jeannette Lye; Jeff May; Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDaonald; Jeremy Fenton;
Jill Hargrove; Joanne Kozlowski; John Difuntorum; Jordan Gasior; Jordan Reid; Karen
Zypchyn; Kayla Kurcin; Kelsey Koshinsky; Kristina Shand; Kurtis Doney; Kyle Addison;
Kym Bourdin; Larrah Olynyk; Lauren Miller; Laurie Shalley; Layne Jackson; Leah Goodwin;
Lee Anne Harder: Les Malawski; Linda Brailean; Linda Huynh; Lisa Legault; Louise Folk;
Luke Brossart; Lynette Griffin; Maha Haider; Mark Sylvestre; Maureen MacCuish;
Maureen Mann: Melissa Butler; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelle Lavallee; Mistee
Foti; Nathan Luhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pam
Kapoor; Pamela Deck; Pat Hanley; Pat Wilson; Patrick Book; pkohl@evrazplace.com;
Randy Ryba; Ray Allen (RALLEN@regina.ca); Ray Morgan; Rhonda Mailander; Rob Court;
Roberta Engel; Rod Schmidt; Rohan Swaby; Ryan Kalenchuk; Ryan Pilon: Samira Faiz;
Service_Regina Regina; Shanie Leugner; Sharon Kasperski; Shauna Bzdel; Sheila
Harmatiuk; Steve Bagley; Steve Eger; Sunjay Mathuria; Thomas Moore; Tom O'Connell;
Veronica Schroder; Yves Richard

Subject: Media Wrap November 15

We are testing out a new feature on the media wrap. Thank you Nicole Hoffart for the suggestion to highlight a positive
story. Whether it continues to be highlighted or promoted in another way will be determined based on feedback. To
make a suggestion email dbernreu@regina.ca

artel, it’s alk-ab 0
m/2017/11/14/173741/

Volunteers needed

The call has been made for volunteers for the Tim Hortons Brier.

Event Chair, Bernadette Mcintyre said around 600 volunteers are needed for the eight day event with around 300
having signed up so far.

http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/14/volunteers-still-needed-for-2018-brier-in-regina/

Building permits

October continues to be a strong month when it comes to building permits for Regina.

Permits issued last month for projects over $1 million include construction of two new planned group of dwellings
valued at $4.8 million and $1.7 million, a permit for a new downtown retail space valued at $2.2 million, and a permit for
alterations to the Brandt Centre valued at $1.7 million.

In a news release Mayor Michael Fougere says “The city continues to experience significant activity in commercial
development, a sign of the level of confidence in Regina’s economy,”
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/14/city-of-regina-sees-more-building-permits-issued/
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Mekayla Bali’s mother believes she is still alive

Mekayla Bali hasn’t been seen or heard from since April 2016, however her mother says they still continue to believe
she’s alive. Paula Bali told 620 CKRM's Christina Cherneskey, it’s simply a gut feeling she has telling her that her daughter
is still alive somewhere.
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/14/nearly-two-years-later-mekayla-balis-mother-still-believes-missing-daughter-is-
alive

Coyotes spotted at Regina Beach
https://globalnews.ca/news/3860863/high-number-of-coyotes-spotted-in-regina-beach/

Leader Post
First Band-owned Tim Hortons in Regina

First band-owned Tim Hortons opens

o Regina Leader-Post
e 15Nov2017
e ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY awhite-crummey@postmedia.com

TROY FLEECESakimay First Nation
Chief Lynn Acoose, fourth from left pours coffee at the Saulteaux Crossing Business Park Esso Gas and
Convenience Store just west of Regina. Acoose says opening the first band-owned Tim Hortons in the Regina
area is the “culmination of a dream.”

When Keri Ponace learned a Tim Hortons was opening on Sakimay First Nation land on Regina’s outskirts, she
was determined to be a part of it from the beginning.

She’s excited to work on her band’s own land — especially in a coffee shop.



“Hveryone loves Tim Hortons coffee, so T thought it would be an interesting endeavour,” she said at Tuesday’s
grand opening. “Hopefully I can become a manager. My goal is to have more of a leadership (role), so I can
show other people what they can do.”

Ponace is now a supervisor in training at the first band-owned Tim Hortons franchise in the Regina area, and
only the second in Saskatchewan. The shop near Dewdney Avenue and Pinkie Road is the newest tenant to
move into the growing Saulteaux Crossing Business Park, on Sakimay land wedged between the Westerra
subdivision and the Global Transportation Hub.

Sakimay Chief Lynn Acoose said the opening was the “culmination of a dream.” The band has long sought to
st up a Tim Hortons franchise, which she said will provide opportunities for First Nations youth. That was part
of the mandate she gave to the operators, Doyle Hospitality.

“We talked to them early on about ensuring that Indigenous people participate here as employees, not only as
counter staff, but as supervisors and managers,” Acoose said. “They 're grooming people to eventually manage
our store.”

As of Tuesday, 75 per cent of the employees are Indigenous, coming from numerous First Nations, not just
Sakimay. The chief is pleased to see Ponace behind the counter, and is confident she’ll make a good supervisor,
noting the young mother has always been “really driven for her family and her community.”

For Acoose, it’s important for her band members to have the option of working on their own land.

“We want to create opportunities for our people to have work on reserve, so they can enjoy the benefits of being
a treaty person and working on treaty land,” the chief said.

The opening ceremony attracted politicians from the city, the province and the federal government. Former
Regina mayor Pat Fiacco attended in his role as CEO of Sakimay *s business arm, Four Horse Developments.

Fiacco said the franchise will soon be followed by another tenant in the same building, which already houses an
Esso convenience store. He has big plans for the rest of the 250-acre expanse of band territory.

“The most exciting development will be at the corner, where the old Salteaux gas station was located,” he said.
“There’s a huge opportunity for us to build an Indigenous cultural centre.”

He said the cultural centre might come with a convention centre, as well as a nearby hotel. Acoose sees the
project as a commercial and industrial “hub” for the Westerra community.

Ponace said the development makes her “proud to be a Sakimaniac.”
“For me, it means a great deal,” she said. “It’s just being part of my reserve, my people, and leading Aboriginal

people here. (That’s) what we’re trying to do.”

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered, contact Desirae
Bernreuther dbernreu@regina.ca




Outlet: CBK-AM
Title/Program: BLUE SKY (1)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Tvpe: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: DISCUSSION SEGMENT. SASKATCHEWAN IS SET TO DEFY A COURT RULING ON THE PUBLIC FUNDING OF

CATHOLIC SCHOOLS. IN STUDIO GUESTS ARE "JOHN WHYTE" AND "HOWARD LEESON", PROFESSORS EMERITUS AT
THE UNIVERSITY OF REGINA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CBK-ANM
Title/Program: BLUE SKY (1)
Media Group: Broadcast

Medlia Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: DISCUSSION SEGMENT CONTINUES, SASKATCHEWAN TO DEFY COURT RULING ON PUBLIC FUNDING OF
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

Extract: CONTINUATION OF TODAY'S DISCUSSION. SASKATCHEWAN TO DEFY COURT RULING ON PUBLIC FUNDING
OF CATHOLIC SCHOOLS. IN STUDIO GUESTS ARE "JOHN WHYTE" AND "HOWARD LEESON", PROFESSORS EMERITUS
AT THE UNIVERSITY OF REGINA. OPEN LINE "CALLERS" CONTRIBUTED TO THE CONVERSATION.

Link to Video

QOutlet: CBK-AM
Title/Program: BLUE SKY (1)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)



18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: CONCLUSION OF TODAY'S DISCUSSION. SASKATCHEWAN TO DEFY COURT RULING ON PUBLIC FUNDING OF
CATHOLIC SCHOOLS. GUESTS IN STUDIO ARE "JOHN WHYTE" AND "HOWARD LEESON", PROFESSORS EMERITUS AT
THE UNIVERSITY OF REGINA. OPEN LINE "CALLERS" CONTRIBUTED TO THE CONVERSATION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-ANM
Title/Program: REGINA AT NOON
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: EIGHT MONTHS FROM NOW WE'RE GOING TO HAVE FULLY LEGAL BUT REGULATED RECREATIONAL
MARIJUANA USE IN CANADA. MOST OF THE HEAVY LIFTING ON THIS WILL BE DONE BY THE PROVINCES. THE
SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT INTENDS TO TABLE IT'S PLANS FOR MARIJUANA IN THE FALL SITTING, IT'S ALSO
JUST WRAPPED UP A BROAD ONLINE PUBLIC CONSULTATION. OTHER PROVINCES HAVE ALREADY RELEASED THEIR
PLANS FOR THE SALE AND REGULATION OF POT. MUNICIPALITIES WILL HAVE A PART TO PLAY AS WELL BECAUSE
THEIR TOWNS AND CITIES ARE WHERE THE POT WILL BE SOLD. THE PRESIDENT OF SUMA, SASKATCHEWAN URBAN
MUNICIPALITIES ASSOCIATION, USES THE WORD ANXIOUS TO DESCRIBE THE CURRENT STATE OF AFFAIRS.
INTERVIEW WITH "GORDON BARNHART" PRESIDENT OF SUMA, HE'S IN REGINA FOR MEETINGS TODAY WITH CITY
MAYORS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE BIG STORY WE WERE FOLLOWING YESTERDAY WAS THE THRONE SPEECH AND SOMEONE WHO WAS
ALSO FOLLOWING THAT VERY CLOSELY WAS THE MAYOR OF OUR CITY "MICHAEL FOUGERE," WHO JOINS US NOW
GOOD MORNING.

Link to Video

outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: GLOBAL NEWS {(EARLY)

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

MDW id: 4885345500

Nielsen Audience: 11,000

Publication Date: 2017-11-13




Publicity Value: $764.43

Total Run Time: 00:02:05

Extract: THE REGINA POLICE SERVICE HEADQUARTERS EXPANSION IS EXPECTED TO COST $37 MILLION, BUT
WHERE 1S THAT MONEY COMING FROM? THE CITY'S EXEGUTIVE COMMITTEE WEIGHS THE PURCHASE PROS AND
CONS LATER THIS WEEK. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR OF REGINA; "TOM MACKAY", PRAIRIE DIRECTOR, CANADIAN
TAXPAYERS FEDERATION. [CITY COUNCIL]

Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 06:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY ANNOUNCED LAST WEEK IT HAS FOUND A PRCPOSED NEW LOCATION FOR REGINA POLICE
SERVICE HEADQUARTERS. 1T IS LOCATED RIGHT NEXT TO THE CURRENT BUILDING, THE VACANT STC DEPOT. THE
LOCATION COMES AT A COST OF JUST OVER $16 MILLION BUT UPGRADING THE EXISTING HEADQUARTERS WILL
COME AT A COST OF $21 MILLION, THIS PLAN STILL NEEDS APPROVAL FROM CITY COUNGIL. “MICHAEL FOUGERE",
REGINA MAYOR

Link o Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract. WE ARE LEARNING MORE ABOUT THE REGINA POLICE HEADQUARTERS EXPANSION. IT'S EXPECTED TO
COST $37 MILLION, BUT WHERE WILL THE FUNDS COME FROM, AND WILL IT GET THE GREEN LIGHT FROM COUNCIL?
"MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR OF REGINA; "TOM MACKAY", PRAIRIE DIRECTOR, CANADIAN TAXPAYERS FEDERATION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)




Extract: THE CITY OF REGINA COULD BE VYING TO HOST A NATIONAL VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT. TOMORROW,
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE WILL LOOK AT RECOMMENDING A $50,000 GRANT TO THE SASKATCHEWAN
VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-ANM
TitlefProgram: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (2)
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: HOW IS REGINA DOING WITH SNOW CLEARING? MAYOR "MICHAEL FOUGERE" SAYS THE CITY HAS A SNOW-
CLEARING BUDGET OF ABOUT $9 MILLION.

Link to Video

outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: WE'RE LEARNING MORE ABOUT THE REGINA POLICE HEADQUARTERS EXPANSION. IT'S EXPECTED TO
COST $37 MILLION, BUT WHERE WILL THE FUNDS COME FROM AND WILL [T GET THE GREEN LIGHT FROM COUNCIL?
“DAVID BAXTER" BREAKS DOWN THE NUMBERS. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR OF REGINA; “TOM MACKAY", PRAIRIE
DIRECTOR, CANADIAN TAXPAYERS FEDERATION.

Link to Video

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Constltant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca




Darlyn Walker

From: iryna Smela

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:20 PM

To: ELT

Cc: Rheya Buller; ELT Admins

Subject: ELT Agenda - November 22, 2017

Attachments: Non Responsive 15(1)(b)
15(1)(b) Non Responsive

Non Responsive

Good morning,
Please find attached the following material for the November 22 ELT meeting:
1. Agenda—November 22, 2017 i

aNon Responsive

b. 15(1)(b)
¢. Non Responsive

2. Meeting Summary - November 15, 2017 (attached)

Please note that these documents can be also fouhd in the ELT Meetings folder in SharePoint (Groups).

Thank you,

lryna Smela
Executive Assistant to
Chris Holden, City Manager

P:306.777.7314
E: ismela@regina.ca

Regina.ca

REGINA I City ¢FRegina

e fnite riprineg




Page 1

15(1)(b), 16(1)(a)(b)

TITLE:

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM — DECISIONTTEM

DATE PRESENTING TO ELT: November 22, 2017

PREPARED BY: Robyn Bird

ELT Sponscr: Barry Lacey

O IN CAMERA - not for distribution

Non Responsive




Page 2

Non Responsive

Non Responsive

Non Responsive The work that took precedence over this Non Responsive
project in 2017.including the Non Responswfa :
_ stipporting GTH negotiations, Non Responsive

Non Responsive



Page 3

Non Responsive




Page 4

Non Responsive



Pages

Non Responsive



135 pages of "Attachments:" were removed that were non-responsive to the request



Darlyn Walker

From: Chris Seeley

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:34 PM
To: Jayne Krueger; Pat Wilson

Cc: Byron Werry

Subject: RE: The Public Health Act

16(1)(b), 21(a)(b)(c)

Non Responsive

Non Responsive 16(1)(b), 21(a)(b)(c)
16(1)(b), 21(a)(b)(c)

Non Responsive



Non Responsive

Thanks,
-Chris

From: Jayne Krueger

Sent: November-01-17 2:20 PM
To: Chris Seeley <CSEELEY@regina.ca>; Pat Wilson <PWILSON@regina.ca>
Cc: Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>

Subject: The Public Health Act

This email contains legal advice that is subject to solicitor and client privilege. This email should not be
shared with anyone who is not a City of Regina employee.

Non Responsive



Non Responsive

Thanks.
Jayne

Jayne C. Krueger
Barrister & Solicitor
City of Regina, Office of the City Solicitor

Queen Elizabeth Il Court
2476 Victoria Avenue
Box 1790

Regina, Saskatchewan
S4P 3C8

Phone: (308) 777-7011
Fax: (306) 777-6818
Email: jkrueger@reqina.ca
Regina.ca

REGINA E Ciby oF Regina

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This confidential e-mail, including files transmitted with it, is for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may be subject to solicttor
and client privilege. If forwarding this e-mall, please exercise caulion as it may contain information that is inappropriate for general distribution. [f you are not the
intended recipient, or the authorized agent thereof, you are hereby notified that retention, distribution or copying of this message and any files transmitted with it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and notify the sender by retum e-mait or telephone. Thank you.



Darlyn Walker

— — L L
From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad McKenzie;
Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie Powell; Charlie
Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca; Darlyn Walker;
Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin; Faisal Kalim; Geoff
Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblanc; Iryna
Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay Overend; Jeannette
Lye; Jeff May; Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDonald; Jeremy Fentor; Jili Hargrove; Joanne
Kozlowski: John Difuntorum; Jordan Gasior; Jordan Reid; Karen Zypchyn; Kayla Kurcin;
Kelsey Koshinsky; Kristina Shand; Kurtis Doney; Kyle Addison; Kym Bourdin; Larrah
Olynyk; Lauren Miller; Laurie Shalley; Layne Jackson; Leah Goodwin; Lee Anne Harder;
Les Malawski; Linda Brailean; Linda Huynh; Lisa Legault; Louise Folk; Luke Brossart;
Lynette Griffin; Maha Haider; Mark Sylvestre; Maureen MacCuish, Maureen Mann;
Melissa Butler; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelle Lavallee; Mistee Foti; Nathan
Luhning; Nathan Marrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pam Kapoor;
Pamela Deck; Pat Hanley; Pat Wilson; Patrick Book; pkohl@evrazplace.com; Randy Ryba;
Ray Allen (RALLEN@regina.ca); Ray Morgan; Rhonda Mailander; Rob Court; Roberta
Engel; Rod Schmidt; Rohan Swaby; Ryan Kalenchuk; Ryan Pilon; Samira Faiz;
Service_Regina Regina; Shanie Leugner; Sharon Kasperski; Shauna Bzdel; Sheila
Harmatiuk; Steve Bagley; Steve Eger; Sunjay Mathuria; Thomas Moore; Tom O'Connell;
Veronica Schreder; Yves Richard

Subject: Media Wrap November 21

Goat yoga

Canada's largest livestock show got underway in Regina with a new and unusual event.

For the first time ever, goat yoga was included as part of the Canadian Western Agribition.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/canadian-western-agribition-kicks-off-in-regina-with-goat-yoga-
1.4411108

Biweekly garbage (Global story not online)

Starting Monday the city of Regina will begin collecting your garbage, every other week.

Curbside garbage will be picked up every second week from now until the end of March.

The change was originally put forward as a pifot project to help city hall save money. Council plans to re-visit the issue in
the spring to decide if this will be permanent.
http://regina.ctvnews.ca/biweekly-garbage-collection-begins-in-regina-1.3686265

Trash collection every two weeks in winter

« Regina Leader-Post
¢ 21 Nov 2017

.

As of Monday, the City of Regina moved to its new curbside garbage collection system, with pickup every two
weeks.




City council voted in favour of the move back in September, in a bid to trim $132,000 from its budget.
According to the city, volumes of waste per household drop by 34 per cent in the winter.

From Nov. 20 to March 30, 2018, curbside garbage pickup will happen every other week. For the holiday
period between Dec. 23 to Jan. 5, the city will move back to weekly garbage collection.

People can sign up for phone, text or voice mail reminders, or view a personalized collection calendar on
Regina.ca/waste.

The city reminds residents of four easy steps for proper use of garbage carts: Fill it — bag or bundle all waste
items, keep cart lids closed, don’t put additional waste beside the cart; Place it — carts should be rolled out to
the curb or alley by 7:30 a.m. on collection day; Space it — leave at least one metre around the cart for
collection trucks to properly empty it; Store it — roll the empty cart back to a secure location on one’s property.

Residents are also asked to recycle more to divert waste from the landfill. Tips on reducing household waste
and properly disposing of waste items are available from Regina.ca/waste.

Cancer society recommendations for marijuana

i the Canadian Cancer Society in Saskatchewan has its say, people would have to be 21 to buy recreational pot.

In fact, it would also like the age to purchase tobacco raised to 21.

That's just two of the many recommendations made by the Cancer Society and the Lung Association in a joint letter to
the government of Saskatchewan.

It also recommends that the sale of marijuana be government controlled.
http://www.cbe.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/cancer-lung-recomendations-for-marijuana-1.4410849

Classic winter on the way

One of Canada’s high profile weather forecasters is warning Canadians across the country to brace for a whole lot of
snow this winter.
http://www.cime.com/syn/653/182294/canadians-told-to-brace-for-a-classic-canadian-winter-with-lots-of-snow

GTH

Saskatchewan's Information and Privacy Commissioner says the Ministry of Highways failed to adequately search for
emails to and from the minister's chief of staff Jason Wall, in response to CBC access requests for his correspondence
related to the Giobal Transportation Hub land deal.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/highways-rebuked-for-failine-to-properly-search-for-gth-emails-of-
sask-premier-s-cousin-1.4410129

The Opposition says it is like pulling teeth to get details from the government on what it paid for land to build the Regina
bypass.

The Sask. NDP wants a detailed breakdown of who the province bought land from and for how much. But it says even
though the province's land titles corporation could provide that information, the government will not allow it.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/sask-ndp-bypass-land-breakdown-1.4410691

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

Media Type: AM Radic Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: INTERVIEW: TODAY IN THE CITY OF REGINA GARBAGE COLLECTION IS CHANGING. "DAVE HUGHES" IS THE
MANAGER OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION WITH THE CITY OF REGINA. HE TALKS ABOUT THE PLAN FOR GARBAGE
AND RECYCLING N THE CITY.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (08:00)
Media Group: Broadcast 7
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c) |

Extract: [T WAS AN EXPENSIVE TWENTY SEVENTEEN FOR CONSTRUGTION IN THE QUEEN CITY. OVER EIGHTY
MILLION DOLLARS WAS INVESTED IN BUILDING AND IMPROVING CITY INFRASTRUCTURE OF WHICH THIRTY EIGHT
MILLION WAS SPENT ON BASIC INFRASTRUCTURE. REGINA'S MAYOR "MICHEL FOUGERE" NOTES THAT MONEY
COVERED A LOT OF GROUND.

Link to Video

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: Trash collection every two weeks in winter
Media Group: Print

Media Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-21

Byline: Unspecified
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: AS OF MONDAY, THE CITY OF REGINA MOVED TO ITS NEW CURBSIDE GARBAGE COLLECTION SYSTEM,
WITH PICKUP EVERY TWO WEEKS. CITY COUNCIL VOTED IN FAVOUR OF THE MOVE BACKIN SEPTEMBER, IN A BID
TO TRIM $132,000 FROM ITS BUDGET. ACCORDING TO THE CITY, VOLUMES OF WASTE PER HOUSEHOLD DRCP BY 34
PER CENT IN THE WINTER. FROM NOV. 20 TO MARCH 30,2018, CURBSIDE GARBAGE PICKUP WILL HAPPEN EVERY
OTHERWEEK. FOR THE HOLIDAY PERIOD BETWEEN DEC. 23 TO JAN. 5, THE CITY WILL MOVE BACK TO WEEKLY
GARBAGE COLLECTION. PEOPLE CAN SIGN UP FOR PHONE, TEXT OR VOICE MAIL REMINDERS, OR VIEW A
PERSONALIZED COLLECTION CALENDAR ON REGINAXA/WASTE.

Link to Image

Outlet: Leader Post
Titie/Program: Tracy fahiman.ceo



Media Group: Print

Media Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-21

Byline: Unspecified
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: GRAPHIC

Link to tmage

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
CGommunications & Custerer Experience
P. 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca
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Darlyn Walker

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gil; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad McKenzie;
Brent Rostad: Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalimy; Carrie Powell; Charlie
Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca; Darlyn Walker;
Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin; Faisal Kalirm; Geoff
Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblanc; Iryna
Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay Overend; Jeannette
Lye; Jeff May; Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDonald; Jeremy Fenton; Jill Hargrove; Joanne
Kozlowski; John Difuntorum; Jordan Gasior; Jordan Reid; Karen Zypchyn; Kayla Kurcin;
Kelsey Koshinsky; Kristina Shand; Kurtis Doney; Kyle Addison; Kym Bourdir; Larrah
Olynyk; Lauren Miller; Laurie Shalley; Layne Jackson; Leah Goodwin; Lee Anne Harder;
Les Malawski; Linda Brailean; Linda Huynh; Lisa Legault; Louise Folk; Luke Brossart;
Lynette Griffin; Maha Haider; Mark Sylvestre; Maureen MacCuish; Maureen Mann;
Melissa Butier; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelle Lavallee; Mistee Foti; Nathan
Luhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pam Kapoar;
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

Subject: Media Wrap November 22

Agribition

The early reviews of the International Trade Centre at Evraz Place are good. Thousands of people are packing the $37
million facility for Canadian Western Agribition, ending this Saturday.
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/21/new-trade-centre-at-reginas-evraz-place-receiving-rave-reviews-during-

agribition/

Wild weather on the way

The weather in Saskatchewan will be like being on a rollercoaster over the next few days.

People are getting a reprieve from the bitter cold Wednesday and Thursday but there seems to be a trade-off in the
forecast.

Freezing rain is expected in Moose Jaw and south-central Saskatchewan Wednesday followed by fog in the evening.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/22 /weather-thrill-ride-on-route-to-sask/

Mosaic Stadium’s inaugural season

While there is room for improvement, Regina’s mayor is calling Mosaic Stadium’s inaugural season a success.

The Saskatchewan Roughriders season ended Sunday after an East Division Final loss in Toronto. The next day, the team
was back in Regina to clear their lockers, marking an end to the events held in the stadium for the year.

“It went by fast and it’s a lot of good memories for one year,” Mayor Michael Fougere told the 980 CIME Morning Show
Tuesday.

http://www.cime.com/2017/11/21/177935/

Farmer near GTH wants help with flooding




A farmer west of Regina says a poorly maintained drainage ditch caused significant flooding on his land two years ago
and there is still no solution in sight, as he remains "stuck in the middle" between the City of Regina and the Global
Transportation Hub.,

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/gth-drainage-woes-1,4413104

MMIWG inquiry opens with focus on Regina death

A spotlight story of mystery in Saskatchewan started the Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls (MMIWG)
hearings in Saskatoon on Tuesday.

The family of Nadine Machiskinic told their story in the first public testimony to commissioners of the national inquiry,
describing the investigation that went into the 29-year-old’s death.
http://www.cime.com/syn/653/183250/mmiwg-inquiry-opens-with-focus-on-regina-death

Ombudsman to lock into teen’s death

More than two years after 14-year-old Haven Dubois was found dead in a shallow Regina creek, Saskatchewan’s
ombudsman will probe whether law enforcement followed proper protocol when investigating the indigenous teen’s
death.
http://leaderpost.com/news/local-news/ombudsman-to-look-into-teens-2015-death/wcm/a2fle45b-2 7ab-49b8-bbab-
5d8f459438e4

http://saskatoon.ctvnews.ca/family-raises-concerns-over-coroner-s-report-into-teen-s-death-1.3686578

Cancer and lung association make recommendations

The Canadian Cancer Society in Saskatchewan and the Lung Association of Saskatchewan have submitted
recommendations regarding upcoming bylaws for marijuana and current bylaws for tobacco, as the provincial
government continues to prepare for marijuana legalization.
http://saskatoon.ctvnews.ca/cancer-and-lung-associations-make-recommendations-for-sask-marijuana-legalization-
1.3688385

Cannabis regulations

Health Canada has unveiled a consultation paper with a suite of proposed cannabis regulations, including mandatory

warnings on all products, simifar to those on tobacco.

http://www.cime.com/syn/653/183146/government-releases-suite-of-cannabis-regulations-for-public-consultation-2

Leader Post
MMIWG inquiry
Editorial — Bypass

‘Don’t give up,” mother urges at MMIWG hearing

Survivors traumatized by legal experience, commissioners hear

» Regina Leader-Post
o 22 Nov 2017
« ANDREA HILL



- £ TCHELLE BERGGwenda Yuzicappi
of Standing Buffalo Dakota First Nation tells the inquiry into Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and
Girls about the 2005 murder of her daughter, 19-year-old Amber Redman. Victim services workers were not
helpful during the court process, she testified.

SASKATOON Sitting through the sentencing hearing of the man who killed her 19-year-old daughter was the
hardest part for Gwenda Yuzicappi.

In January 2009, Yuzicappi was in Regina Court of Queen’s Bench to see the man who pleaded guilty to
second-degree murder for his role in the slaying of her daughter, Amber Redman.

During that process, Yuzicappi heard the tragic details of her daughter’s last moments — that she was raped and
begged for her life before she was punched and fatally stabbed. The court experience was traumatic,

Victim services workers were present in court, “but it was like they weren’t there,” Yuzicappi said. Members of
Redman’s family had poured out their feelings in victim impact statements and didn’t know where to look for
support. The family had received an autopsy report that detailed how Redman died, but they didn’t know how to
read it and were shocked when they heard the details in court.

Yuzicappi shared her story on Tuesday in Saskatoon with the commissioners of the National Inquiry into
Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls. She said courts need to change the way they deal with
victims and their families.

“We need that support, we need that counselling, we need that culture, we need our teachings to come in — and
that wasn’t offered,” she said.




Yuzicappi last saw her daughter on a July night in 2005. Redman - a happy, fiercely independent woman who
took pride in fixing the beat-up car she’d bought after a win at bingo — was going to a Fort Qu’Appelle bar
with her boyfriend and cousin.

That night, she got drunk and argued with her boyfriend, who left the bar. He called Yuzicappi the next day to
see if Redman had ever made it home. She hadn’t.

At first, Yuzicappi wasn’t concerned. Redman was the type of person who was happy to go off on her own and
likely needed time to cool off after the argument, she told the inquiry. But days passed and she still didn’t come
home. Her boyfriend filed a missing person’s report four days later.

For two years and 10 months, Yuzicappi and the police searched for Redman. Yuzicappi told the commissioners
she blamed herself for not calling police sooner. She liked to stay by her phone and kept her car full of gas so
she could get to Redman immediately if she called.

Prayer, smudging and going to sweat lodges helped her cope during that period, but she still suffered from
depression and had suicidal thoughts.

‘The phone call informing her that her daughter’s remains had been found on the Little Black Bear reserve was
devastating,

“My hope that I had grasped onto for so long, for those two years and 10 months, was gone. My daughter
wasn’t coming home,” an emotional Yuzicappi told the commissioners.

It later came out in court that two men from Little Black Bear met Redman in the bar and invited her back to
their home, where she was beaten and later killed.

Little Black Bear is less than 70 kilometres from Standing Buffalo First Nation, where Redman grew up.
Yuzicappi said there were rumours surrounding her daughter’s death and she can’t understand why no one from
Little Black Bear told her or the police what had happened.

She said she still has many unanswered questions, including why only one person went to prison for Redman’s
murder.

In the nearly three years Redman was missing, she became a symbol of the challenges faced by missing and
murdered Indigenous women and girls. Today, her likeness is immortalized in a statue outside the Saskatoon
police headquarters, which captures her dancing with her shawl transforming into eagle wings.

Yuzicappi said she hopes some lessons can be learned from her daughter’s story.

“I know that there is a reason, there is a purpose, within her 19 years of life. There’s a purpose in her gifts that
she taught me, as her mother, in knowing there are more and more of our First Nations women that are going
missing,” she said.

“Every day is a tragedy and we have to bring this issue to the forefront and I strongly believe this public inquiry
is going to do that. I believe that so strongly that all the family members that are here, that still have loved ones
missing, don’t give up your hope, keep a grasp, hold onto that hope. Don’t give up.”



Sask. government must come clean on Regina
bypass land deals

e Regina Leader-Post
s 22 Nov 2017
« MURRAY MANDRYK Mandryk is the political columnist for the Regina Leader-Post. mmandryk@postmedia.com

Governments are particularly bad at a couple of things:
1. Learning from past mistakes, and;
2. Being open and accountable.

For example, one might think the Global Transportation Hub (GTH) $103,000-an-acre land purchase would have taught
the Saskatchewan Party government all it ever needed to learn on public accountability of tax dollars when individuals
stand to make massive profits on speculation.

Of course, one big reason why governments neither learn from mistakes nor choose to be accountable is they see it as
an admission of even bigger mistakes.

And so we progress from the GTH scandal to the increasingly nonsensical answers on the ballooning Regina bypass costs.

In Monday morning’s question period, NDP MLA Cathy Sproule raised what seems to be the legitimate issue of public
disclosure of land costs for expropriation for the $1.88-billion bypass. But as is often the case in government, what starts
out as reasonable can become unreasonable rather quickly.

The NDP MLA noted in the assembly that getting details on ownership and land transactions on the $82.7 million
(according to provincial auditor judy Ferguson’s June 2016 report) in bypass land purchases has been a little like pulling
teeth.

Sproule released a lengthy letter from the registrar of titles in the Ministry of Justice explaining why making it easy for
the public to know whose land the government is buying — land most often under expropriation — is not something
Information Services Corp. {ISC) and the land registry has much interest in doing.

“Our policy is deliberately cautious in order to ensure that we meet public expectations with respect to information that
in other contexts would be considered private,” wrote Karen Banks, registrar of titles, in her Aug. 11 reply to Sproule.
The letter goes on to suggest the NDP or anyone eise “can still access the information using the standard search
methods.”

Given that you “can still access” the information in the standard manner, are you truly meeting “public expectations” on
information “that would be considered private”? It was a nonsensical response to what's actually a reasonable inquiry
that would ensure both seller and buyer (which would be us taxpayers) are getting fair value for land under
expropriation,

“The biggest tool a government has is to take someone’s land,” Sproule said later in an interview.
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Sproule explained the Opposition had started the process of gathering information on specific bypass land ownership
fast spring. The NDP received a response to a request for the seller of each property that included information in 199
properties, telling us the size of each parcel, the total land cost (both property and “damage cost”} and appraised value.
The government withheld names and legal land descriptions.

The NDP MLA requested the Sask. Party government provide the necessary details, rightly noting that costs ($10 per
every parcel inquiry) and time (again, the government didn’t provide the legal land descriptions the Opposition
requested) made doing individual searches of each property ridiculously prohibitive. Moreaover, Sproule said she was
actually told by a client service representative at ISC this summer — prior to the letter — that it could provide a map
with names. Here’s why it’s needed: We know from this information there were 22 parcels of bypass land appraised at
$85,000 where the government paid as little as $630.12 and has much as $3,182,810.92. There are 49 parcels appraised
at $5,000 where we paid as much as $782.748.68 and as little as $56.84. Untoward? Maybe not, but who knows?

That we heard Monday government backbenchers — the same guys who have blocked pertinent witnesses coming
forward on the GTH — hollering at Sproule “do your own homework” simply underscores that learning from past
mistakes and being open and accessible is becoming an increasingly foreign concept.

Even without the history of land ffipping at the GTH, one might think the Sask. Party would want to be as forthright as
possible.

That it doesn’t seem eager to detail these land-deal transactions should be worrisome for us all.

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered contact Desirae

Bernreuther dbernreu@regina.ca

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (4)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: WITH THE RIDERS CLEANING OUT THEIR LOCKERS NOW iS THE TIME TO REFLECT ON THE FIRST SEASON
AT THE NEW MOSAIC STADIUM. REGINA MAYOR "MICHAEL FOUGERE" SAYING OVERALL IT WAS AN UNQUALIFIED
SUCCESS, ISSUES WITH WATER EARLIER IN THE SEASON NOT AS PREVALENT AS THEY WERE MADE OUT TO BE. i
DOUBLE CHECK YOUR IKEA FURNITURE. A MASSIVE DRESSER AND CHEST RECALL RENEWED AFTER ANOTHER
CHILD WAS KILLED. A TOTAL OF 8 KIDS HAVE DIED AFTER BEING TRAPPED UNDER THE RECALLED FURNITURE THAT
CAN TIP OF NOT ANCHORED TO A WALL.

Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV {Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 06:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)




Extract: INTERVIEW WITH REGINA MAYOR "MICHAEL FOUGERE". HE TALKS ABOUT AGRIBITION, IT INJECTS ABOUT
$60 MILLION INTO THE ECONOMY. HE ALSO TALKS ABOUT THE SASKATCHEWAN ROUGHRIDERS AND THE NEW
STADIUM AND THE POLICE HEADQUARTERS.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: REGINA RESIDENTS ARE GOING TO HAVE TO START CHANGING HABITS AS THE CITY'S BIWEEKLY GARBAGE
COLLECTION SCHEDULE TOOK EFFECT YESTERDAY. EARLIER IN THE DAY, MANY PEOPLE ROLLED OUT THEIR BINS
IN NEIGHBORHOODS WHERE NO COLLECTION WAS SCHEDULED. GARBAGE TRUCKS WILL ONLY BE COMING
AROUND EVERY SECOND WEEK FROM NOW UNTIL SPRING AT WHICH POINT CITY COUNCIL IS EXPECTED TO
DEBATE AND VOTE ON WHETHER OR NOT THIS CHANGE SHOULD BE MADE PERMANENTLY. "DAVE HUGHES", CITY
OF REGINA

Link to Video

outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE NDP IS ACCUSING THE GOVERNMENT OF BLOCKING ACCESS TO INFORMATION

REGARDING REGINA BYPASS LAND DEALS. THEY SAY NEW TECHNOLOGIES CAN PRCDUCE INFORMATION IN A
BULK PURCHASE, WHICH ISC HAS BEEN WILLING TO DO, BUT THE MINISTRY HAS SAID NO. "CATHY SPROULE "
GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB CRITIC.

Link to_Video

outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: NEWS HOUR FINAL
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE NDP ACCUSES THE GOVERNMENT OF BLOCKING ACCESS TO INFORMATION REGARDING REGINA
BYPASS LAND DEALS. MLA "CATHY SPROULE" TOOK UP THE ISSSUE DURING QUESTION PERIOD TODAY. "DREW
WILBY", JUSTICE MINISTRY SPOKESPERSON.




Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 2

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: GENERALLY IN POLITICS AS IN LIFE IT'S BEST TO NEGOTIATE SOLUTIONS TO PROBLEMS BECAUSE YOQU
MIGHT HAVE SOME CONTROL YOU CAN MITIGATE THE RISK AND EVERYONE CAN WALK AWAY WITH THEIR HEADS
HELD HIGH. OTTAWA DEMANDS EVERY PROVINCE BY JANUARY HAVE A PRICING SYSTEM FOR CARBON CR ONE
WILL BE IMPOSED, SO NEGOTIATIONS ARE ON. OTTAWA IS APPARENTLY OFFERING SASKATCHEWAN ALL SORTS
OF GRANTS AND ACCESS TO SLUSH FUNDS IF ONLY WE WILL MAKE PEOPLE PAY A TAX ON CARBON

BUT SASKATCHEWAN SAYS NO. SASK POWER USERS ARE ALREADY PAYING THE COSTS OF THAT CARBON
CAPTURE PLANT SASKPOWER RUNS AND WE CREDIT THE PROVINCE WITH SAVING CARBON BY RUNNING THE
PLANT AND WE RECALCULATE SOME OF THE BENEFITS OF AGRICULTURE DIFFERENTLY PERHAPS BOTH SIDES
COULD CLAIM A VICTORY.

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

Cc
Subject:

Importance:

A ]

Alan Clay

Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:26 AM

Kyle Addison; Patrick Book; Chris Holden; JP Cullen; Diana Hawryluk; Byron Werry; Pat
Wilson

Maureen MacCuish; Joanne Kozlowski; Desirae Bernreuther

UPDATE Landowner by GTH - flooding

High

Good morning Kyle, Patrick, Chris et al.

| want to assure you that we are giving the media lines around the GTH drainage issue our highest priority. This issue
came to light as you know at 4 p.m. yesterday and the communications strategist got started on media lines immediately
and got them circulated into the hands of the program area first this morning.

It is our protocol that we first get approval from the program area on our communications materials and that work is still
underway as this is a complex matter and involves more than one department — Planning Department, Water Works,

and Legal.

As you know, Diana Hawryluk is briefing the Mayor’s Office at 1:30 on this issue. In the meantime, we have met with the
various internal departments and are awaiting final approval on the media lines. If not sooner, they will be available to

be discussed at 1:30.

Thanks.

Ac

Alan Clay, MA, APR, FCPRS
Director
Communications & Customer Experience

P: 306.519.4299
F. 306.777.6803

E£: aclay@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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From: Kyle Addison
Sent: November-22-17 10:18 AM

To: Patrick Book <PBOOK@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>
Cc: Maureen MacCuish <MMACCUIS@regina.ca>; Joanne Kozlowski <JKOZLOWS@regina.ca>; Alan Clay

<ACLAY@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Landowner by GTH - flooding




Sorry to be a pain, but would it be possible to get media lines ASAP. Diana and Karen are in ELT and unable to meet until
1:30pm. The CBC request came in at 4:30pm yesterday. We are soon approaching 16 hours past the original media
request and I'm concerned with leaving this much longer.

Has comms been briefed on the issue yet?

From: Patrick Book

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>

Cc: Maureen MacCuish <MMACCUIS@regina.ca>; Joanne Kozlowski <JKOZLOWS@regina.ca>; Alan Clay
<ACLAY@regina.ca>; Kyle Addison <KADDISON@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Landowner by GTH - flooding

16(1)(a)(b)

From: Desirae Bernreuther

Sent: November-22-17 9:56 AM

To: Patrick Book <PBOOK®@regina.ca>

Cc: Maureen MacCuish <MMACCUIS@regina.ca>; Joanne Kozlowski <JKOZLOWS@regina.ca>; Alan Clay
<ACLAY@regina.ca>; Kyle Addison <KADDISON@regina.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Landowner by GTH - flooding

Hi Patrick,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that | have a request from Global regarding the landowner at Question Period
yesterday.

This is the second one, with CBC from yesterday.

Does Mayor Fougere want to respond to these?
If not, 1 will let you know what admins approach is.

D

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consuitant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca

REGINA ] City of Roging



Darlyn Walker

AN N — L
From: Byron Werry
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Cheryl Willoughby
Subject: Fwd: UPDATE Landowner by GTH - flooding
Importance: High

FYI

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message ---——--

From: Alan Clay <ACLAY@regina.ca>

Date: 2017-11-22 11:26 AM {GMT-06:00)

To: Kyle Addison <KADDISON@regina.ca>, Patrick Book <PBOOK®@regina.ca>, Chris Holden <CHOLDEN@regina.ca>, JP
Culen <JCULLEN@regina.ca>, Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU®@regina.ca>, Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>, Pat Wilson
<PWILSON@regina.ca>

Cc: Maureen MacCuish <MMACCUIS@regina.ca>, Joanne Kozlowski <JKOZLOWS@regina.ca>, Desirae Bernreuther
<DBERNREU@regina.ca>

Subject: UPDATE Landowner by GTH - flooding

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
various internal departments and are awaiting final approval on the media lines. if not sooner, they will be available to
be discussed at 1:30.

Thanks.

Ac

Alan Clay, MA, APR, FCPRS
Director
Communications & Customer Experience

P: 306.519.4299
F. 306.777.6803
E: aclay@regina.ca
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From: Kyle Addison

Sent: November-22-17 10:18 AM
To: Patrick Book <PBOOK@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU®@regina.ca>

Cc: Maureen MacCuish <MMACCUIS@regina.ca>; Joanne Kozlowski <JKOZLOWS®@regina.ca>; Alan Clay
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
<ACLAY@regina.ca>; Kyle Addison <KADDISON®@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Landowner by GTH - flooding
16(1)(a)(b)

From: Desirae Bernreuther

Sent: November-22-17 9:56 AM

To: Patrick Book <PBOOK@regina.ca>

Cc: Maureen MacCuish <MMACCUIS@regina.ca>; Joanne Kozlowski <JIKOZLOWS@regina.ca>; Alan Clay
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
If not, | will let you know what admins approach is.

D

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C. 306.530.0970

E: dbemreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca



Darlzn Walker

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad McKenzie;
Brent Rostad: Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie Powell; Charlie
Toman; Chris Fisher: Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke westby@brown.ca; Darlyn Walker;
Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin; Faisal Kalim; Geoft
Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblanc; fryna
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
Les Malawski: Linda Brailean; Linda Huynh; Lisa Legault; Louise Folk; Luke Brossart;
Lynette Griffin; Maha Haider; Mark Sylvestre; Maureen MacCuish; Maureen Mann;
Melissa Butler; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelie Lavallee; Mistee Foti; Nathan
Luhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pam Kapoot;
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

Subject: Media Wrap November 23

Horse from the Walking Dead makes an appearance at Agribition
A television star is at the Canadian Western Agribition in Regina this week, but you might not know him by name.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatoon/tommie-turvey-horse-walking-dead-agribition-1.4414798

Farmer near GTH wants help with flooding

For two years, James Farley has been trying to determine who is responsible for a drainage ditch that runs along
the north side of his property just west of Regina. In July 2015, the channel flooded.
https://globainews.ca/news/3876163/farmer—wants—to-know—whos-responsible-for—ditch-that—ﬂooded—his—fieid/

Diana Hawryluk, Executive Director City Planning & Development responded telling CKRM the following in a statement.
“The City of Regina and Global Transportation Hub Authority are currently negotiating the provision by the City of
certain capital infrastructure and operating services required by the GTHA. This includes the drainage channel. We are
looking forward to formalizing an agreement in the near future. As the negotiations are on-going we are unable to
comment further at this time.”

hitp://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/22/farmers-left-in-the-middle-with-d rainage-ditch-near-global-transportation-hub/

Stay off the ice

Even if you think the ice on ponds and creeks is safe to walk on, you never know for sure —that’s the message from the
Regina Deputy Fire Chief.

http://www.cime.com/2017/11/23/179018/

Drunk driving numbers down




The number of impaired driving charges is down in Regina compared to last year, according to a monthly crime statistics
report.
http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/impaired-driving-numbers-down-in-regina-1.4414170

Affordable housing

A Liberal government fond of promising help for those working hard to join the middle class unveiled billions in housing
help Wednesday that could make a difference to hundreds of thousands of households -- but only in a few years when
federal money finally flows to new units and tenant benefits.
http://www.ctvnews.ca/politics/liberals-propose-billions-for-affordable-housing-including-individual-benefits-1. 3688768

Edmonton Eskimos

Prime Minister Justin Trudeau and Alberta Premier Rachel Notley are the latest prominent voices to urge a public
discussion about renaming the CFL's Edmonton Eskimos out of respect for Inuit people.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/23/edmonton-eskimgs-should-have-conversation-about-changing-name-pm-notley/

Montreal pit bull legislation to be repealed

Montreal Mayor Valerie Plante’s new administration isn’t wasting any time moving ahead with its election promise
to repeal the city’s controversial ban on pit buli-type dogs.
bttp://www.cime.com/2017/11/22/new-montreal-administration-to-move-quickly-to-repeal-pit-bull-type-ban/

Leader Post
Naming landmarks after former premiers
Provincial homicide rate

Naming landmarks after former premiers

» Regina Leader-Post
e 23 Nov 2017
« BRANDON HARDER bharder@postmedia.com Twitter.com/old_harder

TROY FLEECE/FILESThe Saskatchewan Disease Control Laboratory will
now be known as the Roy Romanow Provincial Laboratory.

The Saskatchewan government has a new policy on naming landmarks after former premiers.

The announcement of the policy came from Premier Brad Wall as a ministerial statement Wednesday, and
follows recommendations made in a report by former lieutenant-governor Gordon Barnhart.

“I think it’s reasonable that we would have a formal policy for naming things after former premiers,” Wall told
reporters.

Along with the policy announcement, it was revealed that provincial landmarks would be named after former
premiers Ross Thatcher, Grant Devine and Roy Romanow,
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Earlier this fall, the Regina Public Schools Adult Campus was opened in its new location under the name the
Allan Blakeney Adult Campus — a decision Wall said was made knowing the policy was being developed.
“Regardless of how you feel about politics, all of these three individuals — four including premier Blakeney —
contributed greatly to this province,” Wall said.

Wall noted the government worked with the former premiers or their families to ensure each felt the naming
process was being handled appropriately.

Interim NDP leader Nicole Sarauer shared some common ground with Wall on the issue.

“1t*s an absolute honour to be able to serve our province in that way, as premier,” she said.

“Tt’s important that we honour those who did serve and I'm happy to see that today.”

Under the policy, buildings or landmarks that do not already have the name of a person can be named after
former premiers, except for the immediate past premier, according to a government press release. The following
name changes have been made under the new policy:

The main building at Saskatchewan

m Polytechnic’s Moose Jaw campus is now named the W. Ross Thatcher building.

The reservoir and dam near

]

Alameda are now the Grant Devine Lake and Grant Devine Dam.

The Saskatchewan Provincial

]

Laboratory in Regina is now the Roy Romanow Provincial Laboratory.

The government will look for a building or landmark to name after former premier Lorne Calvert once Brad
Wall leaves office, the release states.

University of Saskatchewan political studies professor Joe Garcea feels the policy gives the government a
certain licence.

“This is a policy that says, despite the controversies that are out there, we’re going to commenmorate our
political history,” he said.

“We know that in today’s day and age that’s getting increasingly sensitive, because a person that some people
see as a virtuous politician, others see as less virtuous,” he said.

Garcea said he expects to see some debate on the new policy, noting that some will argue the recognition and
naming can be used as a tool to help people learn the history of the province.

Others, he said, may raise concerns that the practice could be viewed as partisan when it comes to choosing
exactly what buildings and landmarks are named after whom.
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On the topic of Indigenous names, Wall told reporters it’s something the government has been giving
consideration to.

Garcea noted that it was significant that the government included a “cooling off ” period in the policy, wherein
recent premiers don’t qualify, which he said might help avert some criticisms.

When Wall was asked what he would like to have named after him when he becomes eligible, he quipped:
“There’s a Pink Floyd record, there’s a street in New York. I'm good.”

Province’s homicide rate at highest level in 39 years

* Regina Leader-Post
« 23 Nov 2017
s HEATHER POLISCHUK

Despite a continued general decline in the national homicide rate, Saskatchewan’s 2016 rate was at its highest in almost
40 years,

According to figures compiled by Statistics Canada for its Homicide in Canada, 2016 report, Saskatchewan reported 54
homicide victims last year for a rate of 4.69 per 100,000 population — according to StatsCan, the province’s “highest
number (of victims) since the inception of the Homicide Survey in 1961 and its highest rate in 39 years.”

The increase, the report noted, was in part due to eight additional gang-related homicides in this province.

Regina Police Service Chief Evan Bray said gang violence plays a role in the city’s homicide rates, often coming in
combination with drugs, alcohol and firearms.

“That is a lethal combination, literally, when you put those groups together,” he said, adding there is a lot of volatility
between gangs that sparks violence.

Of Saskatchewan’s 13 gang-related homicides, more than half were reported outside of the province’s two largest cities.
But the percentage of Regina’s gang-related homicides was high, at 50 per cent in 2016.

Meanwhile, one-quarter of the city’s homicides were firearm related.

As well as the increase in gangrelated homicides from five {11.4 per cent of 2015 homicides) to 13 (24.5 per cent},
Saskatchewan also reported an increase in firearm-related homicides, rising from 11 (25 per cent) to 17 (33.3 per cent).

Those 2016 percentages are roughly on par with national averages in the case of gang-related homicides and, in terms of
firearms, below the national average of 38.3 per cent.

The 4.69 rate proved more than enough to push Saskatchewan into the unenviable top spot among provinces, with the
next highest being Manitoba at 3.19 per 100,000.

While the province’s rates rose, Saskatoon and Regina numbers stayed the same or dropped, suggesting the increase is
due to homicides that occurred outside Saskatchewan’s largest cities.

‘Saskatoon recorded 10 homicides in both 2015 and 2016 with an overall change in population likely behind a small rate
decrease from 3.21 to 3.12.



Meanwhile, Regina’s rate saw a somewhat larger drop from 3.72 t0 3.23, in part since the number of homicide victims
went from nine to eight (the RPS recorded seven, suggesting the eighth happened just outside city police jurisdiction).

Despite those decreased rates, both cities remain well above the 2016 national average of 1.68, and Regina reported the
third highest homicide rate among all census metropolitan areas in Canada (only Thunder Bay and Edmonton were
higher).

While Regina police have been successful in curbing some trend based crimes, such as auto theft and arson, Bray noted
homicide is very tough to predict and prevent.

That said, he pointed out police are working to bring down domestic conflict numbers — and therefore domestic
homicides — through its recently unveiled strategy in that area.

In terms of gangs, Bray said police are constantly working on enforcement and suppression, and are also partnering with
schools on the prevention side.

He added police are in the process of setting up a gang-exit strategy program.

“| think if we can do some work to try and minimize the effect that gangs have, work on domestic-related assaults that
can escalate to homicide, those are some of the preventative things that we cando asa police service to try and
mitigate the chance of homicides happening in our city,” he said.

The report also examined the number of Aboriginal homicide victims, with Saskatchewan coming in with the highest rate
at 18.88 per 100,000 Aboriginal people — a 17 per cent increase over the previous year.

Bray said the figures contained in the report are not surprising, although they are obviously a concern given each
number represents a human life lost.

“Let’s not forget we're talking about brothers and sisters and husbands and wives and parents that are losing their lives
...,” he said. “It goes without saying, but it has a lasting effect on our community and really can be the cause of many
other social misfortunes that happen after that homicide occurs.”

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered email Desirae

Bernreuther dbhernreu@regina.ca

Outlet: CBKT-TV
Title/Program: CBC LATE NIGHT: SASKATCHEWAN
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A REGINA LAND OWNER IS HAVING PROBLEMS WITH HIS NEIGHBOUR. HIS NEIGHBOUR IS THE GLOBAL
TRANSPORTATION HUB. HE SAYS A DRAINAGE DITCH ADJACENT TO HIS PRIORITY HAS NOT BEEN PROPERLY
MAINTAINED. "JAMES FARLEY", HOMEOWNER. "DUSTIN DUNCAN", MINISTER RESPONSIBLE FOR THE GTH. [CITY OF
REGINA]




Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK.-TV
Title/Program: NEWS AT 11:30
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT WAS AN EMOTIONAL DAY IN SASKATOON AS SASKATCHEWAN FAMILIES TESTIFIED AT THE NATIONAL
INQUIRY INTO MISSING AND MURDERED INDIGENOUS WOMEN AND GIRLS. THE FIRST TO TAKE THE MICROPHONE
WAS A FAMILY OF NADINE MACHISKINIC WHO CALLED ON THE CANADIAN GOVERNMENT TO DO SOMETHING ABOUT
HER DEATH. THE FIRST DAY OF THE TESTIMONY COMES WITH STAFFING CONCERNS. A LAWYER FOR THE INQUIRY
QUIT ON TUESDAY AND A COMMUNITY LIAISON WAS FIRED LAST WEEK. THE CHIEF COMMISSIONER WOULDN'T
COMMENT S ON SPECIFIC INTERNAL MATTERS, BUT SAID STAFFING LEVELS ARE EXPECTED TO

INCREASE. "DELORES STEVENSON”, NADINE MACHISKINIC'S AUNT; "MARION BULLER", INQUIRY'S CHIEF
COMMISSIONER

Link to Video

Outlet: CBKF-FM
Title/Program: POUR FAIRE UN MONDE (1)
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: S'EQUIPER EN ENERGIE RENOUVELABLE EN SASKATCHEWAN. ON DISCUTE D'UN MOYEN INNOVATEUR
POUR PARTAGER DE L'ENERGIE, SECLAIRER ET DE CHAUFFER SON EDIFICE QUI EST DISPONIBLE A SASKATOON ET
BIENTOT A REGINA.

. Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 06:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A LOOK AT THE TUNNELS THAT RUN UNDER REGINA. "BILL BRENNAN", HISTORIAN. "SHANNA SHULHAUSER",
SASKATCHEWAN GAMING CORPORATION. "STEVE BATTA", BUILDING MANAGER FOR CENTRAL SERVICES.

Link to Video



Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 308.777.7486

C: 306.530.0870

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca
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Darlzn Walker

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad McKenzie; -
Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie Powell; Charlie
Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke.westby@brown.ca; Darlyn Walker;
Desirae Bernreuther: Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin; Faisal Kalim; Geoff
Brown: Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblanc; Iryna
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
Melissa Butter; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelle Lavallee; Mistee Foti; Nathan
{uhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pamela Deck; Pat
Hanley; Pat Wilson; Patrick Book; pkohl@evrazplace.com; Randy Ryba; Ray Allen
(RALLEN@regina.ca); Ray Morgan; Rhonda Mailander; Rob Court; Roberta Engel; Rod
Schmidt; Rohan Swaby; Ryan Kalenchuk; Ryan Pilon; Samira Faiz; Service_Regina Regina;
Shanie Leugner; Sharon Kasperski; Shauna Bzdel; Sheila Harmatiuk; Steve Bagley; Steve
Eger; Sunjay Mathuria; Thomas Moore; Tom O'Connell: Veronica Schroder; Yves Richard
Subject: Media Wrap November 24

Murder rate

Regina’s police chief says gang activity and domestic conflict are major contributing factors to the city’s high murder
rate,

According to numbers released by Statistics Canada on Thursday, Regina had the third highest murder rate in the
country based on population size, recording eight murders in 2016.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/23/gangs—domestic-vioIence—behind—high—murder~rate-regina-police»chief/

https://globaInews.ca/news/3878212/saskatchewan—has—the-hEghest-homicide—rate—in-the—countu[

Music festival

New Regina music festival to focus on truth and reconciliation.
http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/festivals-art-m usicians-reconciliation-galleries-music-western-canada-
1.4416758

http://www.cjime.com/2017/11/23/new-festival-to-feature-current-issues-in-society-yea r-round/

Should the Edmonton Eskimos be renamed?

Yes 84 {11 Y}
NO ©B51(8Y Y)

Total number of votes; 735

%PE%’%%%{GS! polls

Housing strategy




The City of Regina is looking to the Canadian government for some clarity on the National Housing Strategy. On
Wednesday, the federal government announced plans to replace rent subsidies as socfal housing operating agreements
expire. It also committed to repairing social housing and invest in affordable housing construction.

Mavyor Michael Fougere says he wants to know how this will be funded.
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/24/regina-mayor-michael-fougere-raises-questions-about-national-housing-

stratepy/

Local advocate buoyed by new national strategy

s Regina Leader-Post
* 24 Nov 2017
* ASHLEY MARTIN amartin@postmedia.com twitter.com/LPAshleyM

For Melissa Coomber-Bendtsen, the most exciting part of the national housing strategy announced Wednesday is the
consideration of women and families.

“How women and children recover from and deal with homelessness is different, and that is reflective in this strategy,”
said Coomber-Bendtsen, CEO of the Regina YWCA.

Eighty per cent of women who stay at the YWCA's local shefter, My Aunt’s Place, are fleeing violence. Also, most of them
have children.

Because safety is a concern, rehousing women and children is more complex than rehousing a single homeless man, she
said.

“It becomes a much more complex need when we look at where we’re going to house them. What are some of the
safety concerns and then some of the support systems needed when you add complex trauma?” said
CoomberBendtsen.

The 10-year, 540-billion housing strategy commits at least 25 per cent of funds to projects for women, girls and their
families.

“The advocacy work we’ve been doing about the intersectionality of violence and homelessness, this strategy speaks to
that intersectionality and how closely connected gender-based violence is to homelessness and housing needs,” she
said.

The YWCA has been part of Regina’s Housing First pilot project, working to house and support chronically homeless
people in conjunction with Phoenix Residential Society, Carmichael Outreach, Street Culture Project and the YMCA.

This national strategy “allows us to have a Housing First strategy moving forward,” said CoomberBendtsen, “particularly
in Regina as we start to plan what that ... plan to end homelessness is going to look like.”

The Homelessness Partnering Strategy is currently seeking a consultant who can devise a plan to end homelessness in
Regina.

The national strategy “may change our times where we could eradicate homelessness, and that’s the plan we want to
have,” said Mayor Michael Fougere.

“But it doesn’t change our working with partnerships to ensure that we can get to functional zero homelessness
sometime in the next year or two.”



The federal government stated that federal, provincial and territorial governments would jointly fund the strategy. it
said $2.2 billion would be committed specifically to reducing homelessness.

Fougere’s biggest complaint with the strategy is its vagueness — a lot of questions remain.

“Is this transfer money contingent upon provincial money coming in as well? Don’t know that yet. What's that mean for
Saskatchewan? Not sure about that yet either,” said Fougere.

He hopes those questions will be answered “as soon as possible.”

“We'd like details because we’re trying to move forward very aggressively on homelesshess and we want to make sure
that we have support from the federal government in a substantive way over a number of years into the future,” he
said.

He said every city in the country has concerns with addressing social housing and affordable housing, so “the fact that
they're talking about it is good news.”

The national housing strategy aims to reduce chronic homelessness by 50 per cent, create 60,000 new homes, repair
240,000 existing homes, protect 385,000 households from losing an affordable place to live, and house 530,000 families
or people in need.

About 1.7 million Canadians are in need of housing.
How women and children recover from and deal with homelessness is different, and that is reflective in this strategy.

Saskatchewan workplace fatalities

The number of workplace fatalities in Saskatchewan is trending lower so far thls year than in 2016.

But the Saskatchewan Warkers' Compensation Board says the number of lives lost on the job remains unacceptable at
22.

http://regina.ctvnews.ca/number-of-saskatchewan-workplace-fatalities-slightly-lower-this-year-1.3691578

MADD

As she remembered her brother, her best friend, Amy Kaufmann’s eyes filled with tears.

While it may be excruciating for her to recall that Tanner Kaufmann died after being hit by a drunk driver north of Regina
in September 2016, she also finds it necessary to share her story of loss.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/24/madd-ribbon-marks-30-years-with-sobering-reminder/

Leader Post
Time for ‘serious laws’ on racism

It's time for ‘serious laws’ on racism, inquiry hears

Homicide victim’s cousin describes Saskatchewan as a province full of hate

e Regina Leader-Post
+ 24 Nov 2017
« ANDREA HILL ahill@postmedia.com Twitter.com/MsAndreaHill




- lLiam RICHARDSAlvin Baptiste stands watch at a teepee
conta:nmg a sacred fire that burned during the Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls hearings in
Saskatoon. The Saskatoon hearings wrapped up Thursday.

SASKATOON Marilyn Wapass says she doesn’t believe the National Inquiry into Missing and Murdered Indigenous
Women and Girls will fix the systemic causes of violence against Indigenous women, but she still drove more than 200
kilometres to testify before the inquiry’s commissioners.

“I have no faith in this inquiry because it represents a system that has oppressed me, that is killing our people,” Wapass
told a commissioner on Thursday, the last day of the national inquiry’s comm unity hearings in Saskatoon.

“But I'm here because of {my sons), because of the children. I'm here because of my friends who have lost loved ones
and are still looking, because they need that voice and we need to keep going, we need to ry.”

Her cousin, Maxine Wapass, went missing from Saskatoon in May of 2002.
Her remains were found later that year in a shallow grave near Asquith, about 16 kilometres west of Saskatoon.

Maxine’s ex-boyfriend confessed to police that he killed her, and was charged with manslaughter in connection with her
death. However, a Saskatoon Court of Queen’s Bench judge ruled in 2004 that the exboyfriend’s videotaped confession
was inadmissible in court because the RCMP sergeant and Saskatoon police constable who interviewed him “went too
far” when they continued to question him even though he’d said more than 60 times that he wished to remain silent.
Without the confession, the judge found insufficient evidence to convict him.

“How does that happen? How does somebody who confessed to taking a human life, how do they get away with that?”
a tearful Marilyn Wapass asked the commissioner. “That day that that judge made that decision he sent a very strong
and powerful message. He sent a message to the rest of society that it’s OK to kill Indigenous women.”

Wapass, who lives on the Thunderchild First Nation, described Saskatchewan as a province full of hate. She said the
Saskatoon police officer who handled her cousin’s missing person case didn’t seem to care whether Maxine was found
or not. She said the justice system appeared to protect the man who was charged with killing her sister. She criticized
the school system for not offering enough education about Indigenous issues and lambasted the media for their
portrayal of Indigenous people.

“My reality is that | have to wake up every morning and | have to go out and walk in society and Fm going to get
mistreated, I'm going to face racism and so will (my sons); that's their reality,” she said.

4



She told the commissioner changes need to be made in every aspect of society and every level of government in order
to improve conditions for Indigenous people.

She said something needs to done about racism.

“pPeople need to start being charged for hating, for bringing hate into this world. There need to be serious laws made
against racism.”

Her testimony was among the last to be heard during the Saskatoon community hearings for the National Inquiry into
Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women. The three days of hearings were scheduled to wrap up on Thursday evening.

The federal government has asked the inquiry to complete its final report by November 2018, but the inquiry has
indicated it may need more time.

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered. Contact Desirae
Bernreuther dbernreu@regina.ca

outiet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 08:00

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A FARMER NEAR REGINA IS SEARCHING FOR ANSWERS AFTER 50 ACRES OF HIS PROPERTY WAS
DESTROYED BY FLOODING BACK IN 2015. NOW TWO YEARS LATER THE MATTER REMAINS CAUGHT BETWEEN TWO
LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT. "JAMES FARLEY" HAS BEEN TRYING FOR TWO YEARS TO DETERMINE WHO IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DRAINAGE DITCH AT THE NORTH END OF HIS PROPERTY. IT WAS ORIGINALLY BUILT BY THE
CITY OF REGINA. THE QUESTION IS WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IT'S MAINTENANCE, THE CITY OR THE NEARBY
GLOBAL TRANSPORTATICN HUB? "DUSTIN DUNCAN" GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AND WATER SECURITY
AGENCY MINISTER.

Link to Video

outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: GLOBAL NEWS (EARLY)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A FARMER NEAR REGINA IS TRYING TO FIND ANSWERS ABOUT WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FLOODING OF
HIS LAND WEST OF THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB. IT SEEMS THE INDIVIDUAL IS CAUGHT BETWEEN TWO
LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT FOR TWO YEARS NOW. THE WATER SECURITY AGENCY SENT HIM A LETTER A YEAR AGO
SAY THE CITY OF REGINA HANDED OVER RESPONSIBILITIES OVER TO THE GTH IN MARCH 2014. "JAMES FARLEY",
FARMER: "DUSTIN DUNCAN", GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AND WATER SECURITY AGENCY MINISTER.




Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THREE MEN WHO MADE AN IMPACT IN OUR PROVINCE ARE BEING RECOGNIZED. BUILDINGS AND
LANDMARKS ARE BEING NAMED IN HONOUR OF FORMER SASKATCHEWAN PREMIER'S ROSS THATCHER, GRANT
DEVINE AND ROY ROMANOW. "GRANT DEVINE", FORMER PREMIER. “ROSS THATCHER", FORMER PREMIER. "BRAD
WALL", PREMIER OF SASKATCHEWAN. [REGINA BYPASS]

Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Giobal Television Regina)
Title/Program: NEWS HOUR FINAL
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: AFARMER IN REGINA WANTS ANSWERS, AND HE HAS BEEN LOOKING FOR THEM FOR TWO YEARS AFTER
50 ACRES OF HIS PROPERTY WERE DESTROYED BY FLOODING, IN 2015. TWO YEARS LATER, THE MATTER REMAINS
STUCK BETWEEN TWO LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT. "JAMES FARELY", LANDED FLOODED BY DRAINAGE DITCH:
"DUSTIN DUNCAN", GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AND WATER SECURITY AGENCY MINISTER. [CITY REGINA]

Link fo Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS AT 11:30
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THREE MEN WHO MADE AN IMPACT ON OUR PROVINCE ARE BEING RECOGNIZED. BUILDINGS AND
LANDMARKS ARE BEING NAMED IN HONOUR OF THREE FORMER SASKATCHEWAN PREMIERS. "GRANT DEVINE",
FORMER PREMIER OF SASKATCHEWAN; "BRAD WALL", PREMIER OF SASKATCHEWAN. [WATER; ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT; REGINA BYPASS]

Link to Video



outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: NMORNING NEWS 06:00
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
FARMER; "DUSTIN DUNCAN", GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AND WATER SECURITY AGENCY MINISTER.

Link to Video

Outiet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A FARMER NEAR REGINA IS TRYING TO FIND ANSWERS ABOUT WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FLLOOBING OF
HIS LAND WEST OF THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB. IT SEEMS THE INDIVIDUAL IS CAUGHT BETWEEN TWO
LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT FOR TWO YEARS NOW. THE WATER SECURITY AGENCY SENT HIM A LETTER A YEAR AGO
SAY THE CITY OF REGINA HANDED OVER RESPONSIBILITIES OVER TO THE GTH IN MARCH 2014. "JAMES FARLEY",
FARMER:; "DUSTIN DUNCAN", GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AND WATER SECURITY AGENCY MINISTER.

Link to Video

Outlet: Leader Post
Title/Program: Rso cultural event aims to foster reconciliation
Media Group: Print
Media Type: Daily Newspaper
Publication Date: 2017-11-24
Byline: ASHLEY MARTIN
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: SASKATOON HIP HOP ARTIST EEKWOL SAYS MUSIC, ART UNIVERSAL LANGUAGE ASHLEY MARTIN TOURING
CANADA OVER THE SUMMER WITH THE NATIONAL YOUTH ORCHESTRA, LINDSAY KNIGHT'S LYRICS CAUSED AN
AUDIENCE MEMBER TO WALK OUT OF A SHOW IN A HUFF. SHE'S HOPING THAT WON'T BE THE CASE AS SHE
PERFORMS WITH THE REGINA SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA IN MARCH, AS PART OF ITS JUST-ANNOUNCED FORWARD
GURRENTS ARTS FESTIVAL. "MY JOB IS TO DO THE BEST THAT | CAN DO AND TO COME AT IT FROM A PLACE OF
TAPWEWIN (TRUTH), AND IT'S UP TO EVERYBODY IN THE AUDIENCE TO TAKE THAT HOW THEY WANT TO, AND
HOPEFULLY THEY'LL TAKE IT IN A GOOD WAY," SAID KNIGHT, A SASKATOON HIPHOP ARTIST WHO ALSO GOES BY
EEKWOL.




Link to Image

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: Mayor wants details of national housing strateqy
Media Group: Print

Media Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-24

Byline: ASHLEY MARTIN
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE 10-YEAR, $40-BILLION HOUSING STRATEGY COMMITS AT LEAST 25 PER CENT OF FUNDS TO PROJECTS
FOR WOMEN, GIRLS AND THEIR FAMILIES. "THE ADVOCACY WORK WE'VE BEEN DOING ABOUT THE
INTERSECTIONALITY OF VIOLENCE AND HOMELESSNESS, THIS STRATEGY SPEAKS TO THAT INTERSECTIONALITY
AND HOW CLOSELY CONNECTED GENDER-BASED VIOLENCE IS TO HOMELESSNESS AND HOUSING NEEDS," SHE
SAID. THE YWCA HAS BEEN PART OF REGINA’S HOUSING FIRST PILOT PROJECT, WORKING TO HOUSE AND
SUPPORT CHRONICALLY HOMELESS PEOPLE IN CONJUNCTION WITH PHOENIX RESIDENTIAL SOCIETY, CARMICHAEL
OUTREACH, STREET CULTURE PROJECT AND THE YMCA.

Link to Image

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: Saskatchewan taking a shine to solar power
Media Group: Print

Nedia Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-24

Byline: Ashley Martin
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: ASHLEY MARTIN JIM HARDING'S HOUSE OVERLOOKS ECHO LAKE FROM ITS PLACE ATOP A HILL AT FORT
SAN, JUST A COUPLE OF KILOMETRES NORTHWEST OF FORT QU'APPELLE. ATOP ISN'T TOTALLY ACCURATE,
ACTUALLY. HARDING'S HOUSE OF WOOD AND CONCRETE IS BUILT WITHIN THE HILL. ONE OF THREE STOREYS IS
VISIBLE FROM THE 160-YEAR-OLD FUR-TRADE TRAIL IMMEDIATELY BEHIND THE HOUSE. FIVE SOLAR PANELS ARE
SET UP BEHIND THAT, AND A 35-FOOT WIND TURBINE IS FURTHER BEYOND. AFTER DECADES OF CONSIDERATION,
THE HOUSE WAS BUILT IN 1938 IN THIS RESORT VILLAGE. UNLIKE MOST HOMES IN SASKATCHEWAN, THIS ONE
LIVES UP TO THE WORD "INSULATE," KEEPING HEAT IN RATHER THAN KEEPING COLD OUT.

Link to Image

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P:306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca
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Darlzn Walker
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From: Alan Clay
Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2017 4:31 PM
To: ELT; ELT Admins
Cc: Pat Wilson; Lisa Legault; Bonnie Mancinelli; Desirae Bernreuther; Iryna Smela; Jamie

Lewis: Jennifer MacDonald; Joanne Koziowski; Karen Zypchyn; Kelsey Koshinsky; Kym
Bourdin; Leah Goodwin; Maha Haider; Maureen MacCuish; Melissa Butler; Nathan
Morrison; Ryan Pilon; Tanya Nelson

Subject: Weekly Snapshot - November 27, 2017
Attachments: Weekly Snapshot - November 27, 2017.docx
Importance: High

Good afternoon everybody.

With the Mayor’s Briefing at 8 a.m. tomorrow, | wanted to come in and get the Weekly Snapshot ready and printed. |
have pasted it here for ease of reading on your handheld devices, as well as attaching it to this message.

Hopefully | can get out of the office soon as kickoff in the nation’s capital is 30 minutes away.

Ac

November 27, 2017

Non Responsive




Non Responsive

WEEKLY SNAPSHO

November 27, 2017



Non Responsive

16(1)(a)(b)

Non Responsive



16(1)(@)(b)

Non Responsive



Non Responsive

16(1)(a)(b)



Non Responsive

16(1)(a)(b)

Non Responsive




Alan Ciay, MA, APR, FCPRS
Director

Communications & Customer Experience

P: 306.519.4299
F: 306.777.6803
E: aciay@reqina.ca

Regina.ca
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Darlxn Walker

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning colleagues.

Alan Clay

Monday, November 27, 2017 11:37 AM

Directors; ELT; ELT Admins; Service_Regina Regina; Sheila Harmatiuk; Bonnie Mancinelli;
Desirae Bernreuther; Iryna Smela; Jamie Lewis; Jennifer MacDonald; Joanne Kozlowski;
Karen Zypchyn; Kelsey Kashinsky; Kym Bourdin; Leah Goodwin; Maha Haider; Maureen
MacCuish; Melissa Butler; Nathan Morrison; Ryan Pilon; Tanya Nelson

Weekly Snapshot - November 27, 2017

Weekly Snapshot - November 27, 2017.docx; Bus ads.pdf

Non Responsive

Please find attached the Weekly Snapshot for November 27.

Non Responsive

Have a great week.

Ac

Alan Clay, MA, APR, FCPRS
Director
Communications & Customer Experience

P: 306.519.4289
F. 308,777.6803

E: aclay@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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Darlyn Walker
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From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Tuesday, Navember 28, 2017 8:11 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad McKenzie;
Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie Powell; Charlie
Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke westby@brown.ca; Darlyn Walker;
Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT; Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin; Faisal Kalim; Geoff
Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblang; Iryna
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

~ Olynyk; Lauren Miller; Laurie Shalley; Layne Jackson; Leah Goodwin; Lee Anne Harder;
Les Malawski; Linda Brailean; Linda Huynh; Lisa Legault; Louise Folk; Luke Brossart;
Lynette Griffin; Maha Haider; Mark Sylvestre; Maureen MacCuish; Maureen Manny
Melissa Butler; Michael Cotcher; Michael Price; Michelle Lavallee; Mistee Foti; Nathan
Luhning; Nathan Morrison; Nick Kazilis; Nicole Hoffart; Norman Kyle; Pamela Deck; Pat
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
Eger; Sunjay Mathuria; Thomas Moore; Tom O*Connell; Veronica Schroder; Yves Richard

Subject: Media Wrap November 28

Habitat for Humanity

Raising two kids in a mold-infested house, single mother Jackie Gerlach said she’s always fantasized of one day owning
her own home, and thanks to Habitat for Humanity Regina, her dreams are now a reality.
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/27/habitat-for-humanity-grants-dreams-of-home-ownership/

Council meeting
A prospective new home for the Regina Police Service will take top billing at November's Regina City Council meeting.
http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatoon/regina-police-headquarters-glockenspiel-councii-1.4421228

The purchase of a new home for the Regina Police Service was approved at the City Council meeting Monday night.
hitp://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/regina-police-headquarters-glockenspiel-council-1.4421278

http://regina.ctvnews.ca/video?clipid=1271927

http://www.cjme.com/2017/11/27/glockenspiel-to-return-to-reginas-victoria-park/

http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/28/148826/

North Central shooting
A 21-year-old man is in hospital with critical injuries after a shooting in North Central Regina early Tuesday morning.
http://regina.ctvnews.ca/man-shot-in-north-central-regina-1.3697227

Coopertown
The city of Regina wants suggestions when it comes to the proposed Coopertown development in the northwest.
Tonight residents will have an opportunity to provide feedback at a public open house.

1




Shauna Bzde! Director of Planning for the city says this is the first opportunity for people to see the concept plan put
forward by the developer.

htip://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/28/reginas-new-northwest-development-coopertown-open-to-public-suggestions/

Animal protection

An animal protection group is pleased with proposed amendments to Saskatchewan’s Animal Protection Act.

The government said the changes will include broadening the definition of distress, give animal protection officers the
ability to issue corrective action orders and expand the locations they can inspect to include hoarding kennels.
https://globalnews.ca/news/3884574/saskatchewan-animal-protection-laws/

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/sask-animal-protection-1.4421142

Consumer racial profiling

The videc of an Indigenous Regina man being followed by a Giant Tiger employee may have gained national attention,
but it's a common situation, says a woman who studies consumer racial profiling.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/consumer-racial-profiling-detrimental-effect-communities-1.4421924

Leader Post
Pigeon racing
Habitat for Humanity

Immigration rejuvenates local pigeon racing scene

» Regina Leader-Post
» 28 Nov 2017
» awhite-crummey@postmedia.com
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MICHAEL BELILOrville Lopez, 20, views racing pigeons as a hobby, or a form of therapy. “They can be stress
relievers,” he said. “It makes you feel a lot better about your day.”

ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY
November is moulting season in Orville Lopez’s pigeon loft.

It’s an important time for his pigeons — he can’t remember if he has 36 or 38. They’re shedding last year’s
plumage, and growing the feathers that will take them through the next racing season. Moulting is a demanding
process. The birds need plenty of corn, and oily seeds like canola and flax, a task Lopez sees to twice each day.

“I don’t look at it as work,” he said. “I guess I just like having birds, having a pet, having to feed something in
the morning and night — something to take care of.”

Lopez is used to caring for pigeons. He did it as a boy, on a family farm in rural Bulacan, a province in the
Philippines.

“It’s always been a part of our life,” he said. At 20, Lopez is the youngest member of the Regina Racing Pigeon
Club.

The next youngest is 55 years old. Across the province, pigeon racers are getting older. With few exceptions,
their children and grandchildren don’t seem to have much use for the spott.

But pigeon racing is a big deal in Asia. The Philippines alone now has more than 70 racing clubs, according to
web directories. That interest carries over to Saskatchewan, where a growing population of young Filipino
immigrants are carrying on the racing tradition.

“T think pigeon culture in the U.S. and North America is kind of dying,” Lopez said. “But then in Asia it’s just
kind of booming. Younger guys are getting into it.”




Modern pigeon racing was born in Belgium, with the first major race dating back to 1818. Specially bred birds
are raised in small shacks called lofts, and trained to fly back from increasingly long distances. Competitors
release their birds from a single spot, often hundreds of kilometres away. They time their birds electronically,
measure the distance back to each loft and crunch the numbers. The fastest bird wins the race.

The sport first spread to the UK., Germany and the Netherlands. European immigration brought it to North
America by the late 19th century. In recent decades, it has gone global, with hundreds of clubs sprouting up on
six continents. International demand has pushed up pigeon prices at auction — with top birds selling in the tens
or hundreds of thousands. In 2015, a Chinese businessman bought a Belgian pigeon for about $400,000.

Lopez saw his first pigeon race as a child. Back then, he viewed pigeons as a hobby, or a form of therapy.
“They can be stress relievers,” he said. “It makes you feel a lot better about your day.”

AVIAN ATHLETES
He soon learned that his hobby could be turned into a sport, and his pigeons into avian athletes.

“I realized there was a thing called racing pigeons,” he said. “Thete were actually people in my neighbourhood,
my dad’s cousins, they actually had the top bird in the club.”

Lopez watched the races. But he never got a chance to join in. When he was 10, his family moved to Canada.
He had to Ieave his birds behind,

Meanwhile, Juni Villafuerte was winning prize money at pigeon races near the Philippine capital, Manila. He
joined a 5,000-member club and once saw his pigeon place third in a 520-kilometre race. It earned him 15,000
pesos, almost $400.

“I love racing,” the 30-year-old Villafuerte said. “You’re waiting, waiting, waiting and you find out, oh, it
comes home. It’s unexplainable that feeling.”

Like Lopez, Villafuerte had to leave his pigeons in the Philippines when he came to Canada, about five years
ago. He felt shock coming to a new country, and took time adapting to the culture and climate. In the
Philippines, he remembers warm winter nights spent on the streets, staying up late, chatting with friends about
pigeons. Suddenly, he was dealing with -30 C temperatures in Regina. He wanted to race.

“In the Philippines it’s a big thing,” Villafuerte said. “You miss it if you’re in another country. Everything that
brings you back home, you want it, for sure.”

Lopez found the Regina Pigeon Racing Club when he was 17. He remembers his first visit. He was “a bit
scared.” The members were much clder, with some about 50 years his senior.

But he soon became part of what he calls “the pigeon community.” Older men like Marvin Gilewicz, 68, shared
breeding tips, and even gave him birds to help build up his flock.

“The older guys are helping me out,” Lopez said. “They knew their stuff. I always asked them what to do for
next year, and what should I be doing better. They always tell me to pair the best of the best.”

Now, Lopez is competing in multiple races each year, including a flight from Winnipeg back to Regina.



Gilewicz, a decades-long veteran of the Regina club, said membership has drifted between eight and 12 over his
tenure. While he views the club as “stable,” he said younger relatives aren’t stepping up to take over. He knows
the old timers won’t be around forever.

“We’ve had a lot of members that have passed away over the last couple years,” Gilewicz said. “With the
internet and everything moving so fast, and their careers, younger people are dropping out.”

Some clubs are in worse shape. Saskatoon’s went inactive just a few years ago. Former club president Ken
King, 69, said they once had about 20 members, but “a lack of flyers™ pushed that number deep into single
digits.

“People are all getting older,” he said, “and we don’t have a lot of younger people coming up. Unfortunately a
lot of them have passed away or gone into care homes where they don’t have pigeons.”

Moose Jaw has also hit tough times, according to club treasurer Bill Harris. In the *80s, there was a schism
among the city’s pigeon racers. Heavy competition produced “turmoil” and “a bit of a falling out.” But waning
numbers forced the racers to mend the divisions and reunite.

Slowly, the remaining members are passing away, and so are their pigeons.

“Those pigeons get disbursed and there’s no one to take over,” Harris said. He remembers one man who passed
his birds to his wife as he got sick. Now that he’s gone, she’s just waiting for the flock to die off.

“I’m not raising any baby ones,” Harris paraphrased her as saying. “When these ones are gone, they’re gone.”

Harris, 71, said that none of his four kids have much time for his pigeons. Instead, he’s shared some with Lopez
— birds with “good potential,” Harris believes young men like Lopez could be the future of the sport. He said
the Philippines are a big source of new recruits in Calgary and other large Canadian cities, as are India, China
and Lebanon.

FILIPINO RACERS

King agrees. e knows of four Filipino pigeon racers in Saskatoon and four in Prince Albert, all in their late 20s
or 30s. He said they’re thinking of consolidating to form a united club — and he’ll be there to provide guidance.

“They’re projecting for young birds in 2018, he said. “Their enthusiasm is greater than mine, but I said I would
help them in any form or fashion.”

In Regina, Lopez isn’t the first Filipino racer, and he probably won’t be the last. Since 2006, Regina’s Filipino
community has grown sevenfold, reaching 8,405 last year. Gilewicz is aware of two more “upcoming members’
from the Philippines, still in the process of breeding and training their birds.

>

Villafuerte hopes to join them. He met Lopez through relatives. They got to talking, and discovered their mutual
love of pigeons. Villafuerte now stops by to help out with the birds, and joins his friend for meetings at the club.

He said he’ll seck official membership as soon as he has his own backyard — big enough to hold a pigeon loft.
“Once I have my own place, I’ll have my own birds for sure,” Villafuerte said. Lopez has already promised him

his pick of breeding birds to start a flock — just like Gilewicz and Harris did for him. Villafuerte already has his
eye on some “colourful” pigeons.




But he’ll have to do his homework. When it comes to racing pigeons, it’s not beauty, but bloodlines, that makes
a winner.

“Some pigeon bloodlines are only for distance,” Villafuerte said.

“Some pigeons are small for just short distance. And then if you just cross them, I’'m thinking, that would be
nice-bred pigeons.”

Villafuerte said he’ll train his pigeons at least every second day, taking them a little further from their loft each
time. First a few metres, then a few blocks, then kilometres and kilometres. They have to learn how to find their
way home.

For Lopez, that’s the only thing that really matters.

“It doesn’t matter if you win the race or you lose the race,” he said. “The tmportant thing for me is the bird
comes back home.”

10 families get keys to new Habitat homes

+ Regina Leader-Post
« 28 Nov 2017

TCHAEL BELLHabitat for
Humanity’s Haultain Crossing project in Regina is the organization’s second-largest development in Canada,
On Monday, a crowd watched as 10 families received the keys to their new homes in the development after
putting a total of 5,000 hours of work into the construction.



Ten more Regina families are now homeowners, courtesy of Habitat for Humanity of Regina.

The new houses are in Haultain Crossing, Habitat’s largest development in Saskatchewan and the second-
largest in Canada. Monday’s “key ceremony” — handing over keys to the owners — also marked other
milestones for Habitat, as the first laneway within the development was unveiled and the group completed its
106th home.

“Im proof that all (Habitat Regina’s) hard work is making a huge difference,” Jackie Gerlach, one of the new
homeownets, said in a news release issued Monday.

“When times have been tough though this process I've dusted myself off, hung on to my faith and pushed
forward to change the legacy I’d be able to leave for my children. I want to inspire all the single parents out
there that being a homeowner is possible for them.”

Construction in Haultain Crossing began in 2015 and is to be completed in five phases. By 2020, the
development in the Eastview neighbourhood will hold 62 houses and be home to between 200 to 250
individuals.

Fourteen families have been living on site for more than a year in Phase 1, and now with Phase 2°s key
ceremony, 10 more families will join the small community — for a total of 24.

Habitat Regina received funding for the homes’ construction from the federal and provincial governments, and
the City of Regina. Habitat Regina has also worked with several local and provincial businesses to fund the
construction of the homes within this phase. Two of the 10 homes were built by Trades and Skills Construction
Apprenticeship Program (TASCAP) students.

The 10 families receiving homes put a combined 5,000 hours of work into the construction.

I want to inspire all the single parents out there that being a homeowner is possible for them.

Media relations has access to the following stories. Transcripts, audio and video can be ordered. Contact Desirae
Bernreuther dbernreu@regina.ca

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (12:00)

Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: SASKATCHEWAN RELEASING RESULTS ON THEIR CANNABIS SURVEY. THE CITY OF REGINA IS TAKING
NOTES WITH IMPENDING FRAMEWORK EXPECTED IN THE NEAR FUTURE. THE TRUDEAU GOVERNMENT IS STILL
PLANNING TO LEGALIZE MARIJUANA BY CANADA DAY OF TWENTY EIGHTEEN, BUT A SURVEY SAID ONE THIRD OF
PEOPLE TO STRONGLY DISAGREED THE IDEA OF MUNICIPALITIES BEING ABLE TO FURTHER CONTROL CANNABIS
USE THROUGH THEIR OWN BYLAWS. REGINA MAYOR "MICHEL FOUGERE" SAYS ARE TOO MANY FACTORS.

Link to Video




Outiet: CBKF-FM
Title/Program: BULLETIN REGIONAL (15H)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: L'AVENIR DU BATIMENT QUI HEBERGEAIT LA COMPAGNIE D'AUTOCARS STC SERA DETERMINEE LORS DE
LA SEANCE DU CONSEIL MUNICIPAL DE REGINA, EN FIN D'APRES-MIDI. LE SERVICE DE POLICE DE REGINA
SOUHAITE S'Y ETABLIR MOYENNANT UNE TRANSACTION DE 17 MILLIONS DE DOLLARS EN PLUS DES RENOVATIONS
A EFFECTUER, MAIS CET ECHANGE NE FAIT PAS L'UNANIMITE.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS AT 11:30
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A REGINA AREA FARMER SAYS THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB HASN'T BEEN A GOOD NEIGHBOUR. HE
SAYS STORM SEWER DRAINAGE IS EMPTYING ON TO HIS FIELD. THERE'S A DIG AGREEMENT ABOUT WHO SHOULD
FIX THE PROBLEM. THE CITY OF REGINA HOLDS THE PERMIT FOR THE DITCH WHICH SERVES THE PROVINCIAL
GOVERNMENT'S GTH. "JAMES FARLEY", RESIDENT; "CATHY SPROULE", NDP MLA; "DUSTIN DUNCAN", MINISTER IN
CHARGE, GTH.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV

Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 07:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: A REGINA AREA FARMER, JAMES FARLEY", SAYS THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB HAS NOT BEEN A
GOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD. HE SAYSSTORM SEWER DRAINAGE FROM THE GTH IS EMPTYING ON TO HIS FIELDS. HE'S
GONE TO THE GTH FOR HELP, BUT THERE IS DISAGREEMENT OVER WHO SHOULD FIX THE PROBLEM. THE
PROBLEM IS THAT THE CITY OF REGINA HOLDS THE PERMIT FOR THE DRAINAGE DITCH, WHICH SERVES THE
PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT'S GTH AND PASSES THROUGH THE RM OF SHERWOOD. EACH LEVEL OF GOVERNMENT
HAS BEEN PASSING THE BUCK ON MAINTENANCE. "CATHY SPROULE" NDP MLA; "DUSTIN DUNCAN" MINISTER IN
CHARGE OF GTH

Link to Video



Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: CTV MORNING LIVE 06:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: REGINA'S FIRST SCHOOL OF ROCK IS OPEN AND READY TO ROCK. MAYOR MICHAEL FOUGERE PLAYED
THE DRUMS THIS WEEKEND. "ROLAND SCHULZ", SCHOOL OF ROCK REGINA.

Link to Video

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: Company toufs cheaper technology to purify water
Media Group: Print

Media Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-28

Byline: SEAN TREMBATH
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: "WATER IS GOING TO BE ONE OF THE FUNDAMENTAL RESOURCES OF THE FUTURE. IT'S SOMETHING THAT
HAS TO BE SOLVED," SAID BRENTON WIRACHOWSKY, HARDWARE ENGINEER FOR INNOCORPS. STRATO,
DEVELOPED BY INNOCORPS, IS A DESALINATION DEVICE THAT FITS INTO A 20-FOOT SHIPPING CRATE. {T CAN TAKE
WATER FROM ANY SOURCE, NO MATTER HOW POLLUTED OR SALTY, AND MAKE IT CLEANER THAN TAP WATER,
ACCORDING TO INNOCORPS CEO AARYA SHAHSAVAR. THE DESIGN WON THE COMPANY A SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY,
INNOVATION AND COLLABORATION AWARD FROM THE SASKATOON REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY EARLIER THIS MONTH. INNOCORPS WAS FOUNDED IN 2009 WHEN SHAHSAVAR, ALEX CHAN AND
DAWSON JAMES CAME UP WITH THE BASIC IDEA FOR THE TECHNOLOGY BEHIND STRATO WHILE THEY WERE
STUDYING ENGINEERING AT THE UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN.

Link to Image

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Retations Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C. 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca
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Darlyn Walker

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon,

Amber Ackerman

Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:32 PM

Governance Review

Kristina Gentile; Mavis Torres; Elaine Gohlke; Alicia Denis

Governance & Strategy Review - November 28

11-28-17.docx; Confidentional ri- Property Tax Exemption Policy Nov 22.docx

Attached are the comments/edits from the above-noted review. Due to unforeseen computer issues and the power
outage today, | was unable to meet the committed service agreement deadline of noon today. |sincerely apologize for
any inconvenience this may have caused,

Thanks
Amber

Amber Ackerman
A/Deputy City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

P: 306.777.6685
F: 306.777.6809
E: sackerman@regina.ca

Regina.ca

REGINA ! City of Regina
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Darlyn Walker

R T I
From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Alan Clay; Alicia Baniulis; Alicia Knapik; Aman Gill; Amarpreet Guliani; Andrea McNeil-

Wilson; Angela Prawzick; Barry Lacey; Bonnie Mancinelli; Brad Bells; Brad McKenzig;
Brent Rostad; Bruce Matthewson; Candace Giblett; Carolyn Kalim; Carrie Powell; Charlie
Toman; Chris Fisher; Chris Sale; Chris Warren; clarke westby@brown.ca; Darlyn Walker;
Desirae Bernreuther; Elizabeth Henry; ELT, Emmaline Hill; Erin Navin; Faisal Kalim; Geoff
Brown; Greg Kuntz, Helene Henning-Hill; lan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblang; Iryna
Smela; Jamie Lewis; Janet Aird; Janine Daradich; Jason Weitzel; Jay Overend; jeannette
Lye; Jeff May, Jennifer Barrett; Jennifer MacDonald; Jeremy Fenton; Jill Hargrove; Joanne
Kozlowski; John Difuntorum; Jordan Gasior; Jordan Reid; Karen Zypchyn; Kayla Kurciny;
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
(RALLEN @regina.ca); Ray Morgan; Rhonda Mailander; Rob Court; Roberta Engel; Rod
Schmidt; Rohan Swaby; Ryan Kalenchuk; Ryan Pilon; Samira Faiz; Service_Regina Regina;
Shanie Leugner; Sharon Kasperski; Shauna Bzdel; Sheila Harmatiuk; Steve Bagley, Steve
Eger; Sunjay Mathuria; Thomas Moore; Tom O'Connell; Veronica Schroder; Yves Richard
Subject: Media Wrap November 29

Lawn parking

Louise Folk, the city's director of development services, said the municipality is aware that improper parking is an issue
in the Hillsdale and Whitmore Park neighbourhoods.

She said workers respond to bylaw complaints regularly in the area in hopes homeowners will voluntarily comply.
"Currently, if the property owner does not voluntarily comply with city regulations for front yard parking, the city must
follow a process defined in provincial legislation which involves issuing a legal order,” she said in an email to CBC. "The
property owner has the right to appeal this order, which can add several months to the process to resolve the
complaint.”

The email said it is not possible to enforce illegal parking in front yards by issuing a parking ticket.

Changes to the bylaws that would help address the problem are under consideration.
http://www.cbhc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/lawn-parking-city-council-1.4422908

Council

City council has approved $37 million in spending to buy and renovate the STC building.

The building should be substantially completed for a Regina Police Service headquarters expansion by early 2020,
according to an administration report, which also notes that the spending will nearly wipe out two budget reserves.
Mayor Michael Fougere celebrated the approval at Monday's council meeting.

“This is a good day for us. It's a good day for the city,” he said. “it's a good day because we’re seizing an opportunity.”
http://leaderpost.com/news/local-news/stc-building-deal-passes-in-council-cpening-doors-for-expanded-police-hg

North Central
"It's &, | guess, a bit of a sombre mood," said Murray Giesbrecht, the new executive director of the North Central
Community Association.




"There's some general disappointment anytime something like this happens, but | also see some resiliency in this
community.”
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/north-central-community-2-shootings-2-days-1.4423053

Rent

The Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation said in its annual report Tuesday that rents increased by twice the
inflation rate this year, as booming demand for rental units pushed up prices, despite more of them being
built.http://www.cbc.ca/news/business/cmhc-apartment-renting-1.4422568

Zero tolerance for drug impaired drivers
Saskatchewan has unveiled new legislation that will introduce zero tolerance rules for all drivers impaired by drugs.
https://elobalnews.ca/news/3885624/saskatchewan-introduces-zero-tolerance-drug-impaired-driving-rules/

hittp://www.cime.com/2017/11/28/saskatchewan-applies-zero-tolerance-to-drug-impaired-drivers/

High drivers face similar penalties as drunk drivers

Province will have zero tolerance for motorists impaired by drugs

s Regina Leader-Post
s 29 Nov 2017
= D.C. FRASER

People caught driving high on Saskatchewan roads will face similar consequences as those driving drunk.

With the federal government set to legalize marijuana in 2018, the province is introducing changes that will allow for the
use of drug-detection devices by police officers who suspect a person behind the wheel has used narcotics,

i found to be on drugs, people will face similar consequences as they do now for driving while intoxicated.
if charges are laid, a driver can have their licence immediately suspended and their vehicle seized for 30-60 days.

There are also administrative charges through SGI, including a one- to five-year driving suspension, fines up to $2,500
and requirements to complete an educational program.

SGI Minister Joe Hargrave said using drug recognition devices for roadside testing will increase the chances of
conviction.

By having a zero-tolerance rule in place for people who are driving while on drugs, Hargrave is hoping to slow
Saskatchewan’s high rates of impaired driving. Zero tolerance, in the province's view, essentially means any level of
cannabis detected in someone’s system by a federally approved screening test.

“The science behind the alcohol impaired driving has been around a long time, the science behind the cannabis, or drug
impaired driving, hasn’t been around for very long,” he said when asked about the rationale behind the zero tolerance.



A little over 65 per cent of people agreed or strongly agreed that the same penalties for alcoholimpaired driving should
apply to drug impaired driving in a survey done by the province.

“Impaired driving is impaired driving” said Hargrave, noting officers will have to have sufficient reason for stopping
someone for impaired driving and that he doesn’t care if it is legal drugs, illegal drugs or alcohol, because “we cannot
have impaired drivers on the road.”

Introduced Tuesday, this is the first legislation introduced by the province in response to the federal government’s long-
standing agenda to legalize cannabis.

It's expected other pieces of legislation will be introduced before July 1 when marijuana becomes legal, but when the
province will do so remains unclear. The current legislative session ends on Dec. 6. It is not out of the realm of possibility
for the province to introduce at least one more piece of legislation related to the file before then.

There have been hints the province wilt allow the private market to sell marijuana, but still unknown is the age in which
people will be able to legally consume the products sold by vendors.

Already the province has spent considerable time contemplating the impending legalization of cannabis on July 1.
Saskatchewan and other provinces asked the federal government for more time to prepare, despite the move being
telegraphed for several years.

The federal Liberals campaigned on the issue in the 2015 election. After they won a majority government, they stated
their intent to legalize cannabis before 2019, before tabling legislation allowing for that earlier this year.

GTH

There has been some buyer’s remorse at the Global Transportation Hub. Some companies have either delayed or
cancelied construction projects. One company has sold its property back to the government for more than it paid.
http://regina.ctvnews.ca/buyer-s-remorse-at-the-global-transportation-hub-1.3698483

Pats announcement

The Regina Pats ownership group is bringing in a big concert for the Memorial Cup and those attending the outdoor
games in February get a spot at the front of the line. ‘
http://www.cime.com/2017/11/28/pats-announce-big-concert-perks-for-attending-outdoor-games/

http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/28/ticket-packages-for-februarys-outdoor-hockey-games-at-mosaic-stadium-are-

announced/

CTV poll
Are the tickets too expensive for the upcoming Homecoming outdoor hockey games?

Yes 433(8/1 Vo)
No ©4 (135 %)

Total number of votes: 497

Leader Post
Glockenspiel




Council debates spending
German club celebrates glockenspiel victory at council

e Regina Leader-Post
e 29 Nov2017
e  ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY

Alvin Knoll was saddened to see Regina’s glockenspiel rusting away in an outdoor lot this year, parts of its ironwork
broken off, the concrete pedestal discarded.

But now he sees it as a blessing in disguise.
“I'm Jooking at it on the positive side,” he said. “We’ll get some upto-date paint.”

Knoll is now confident that the glockenspiel will chime again, after city council voted to consider committing up to
$350,000 toward returning the Jandmark to its former home in Victoria Park.

The Regina German Club, where Knoll serves on the executive, has been lobbying to get the glockenspiel back since it
was removed in 2010, during construction of City Square Plaza. It had stood on that site since 1986, after the club and
the multicultural centre donated it to honour Regina’s history of German immigration.

“I'm quite certain that everyone is quite happy with city council’s decision,” Knoll said of the club’s membership. “There
are many members on the city council that are very heritage-minded, geared that way to the cultural needs of the city.”

Councillors voted 8-1 to consider the funding through the 2018 capital budget. The price tag comes in well under an
initial $500,000 estimate. Knoll said he’s hopeful it can be “trimmed down” even more. Proponents are looking for local
tradespeople, and Knoll knows of a sandblaster who's willing to volunteer his time. Maintenance is expected to cost
$4,000 annually.

Mayor Michael Fougere said he supports the spending outlay.

“We have an obligation to restore this,” he said. “We made a mistake by removing it and not putting it back in the first
place.”

But Coun. Jason Mancinelli spoke out in opposition, saying he couldn’t support spending money on a glockenspiel in a
tight budget year. “We had some hard decisions to make,” he said. “I won't be able to support this because it’s too
much to spend for something that isn’t essential.”

NEW CLAPPERS, ELECTRONICS

According to the plan, the money would pay for new clappers for the glockenspiel’s 23 German-made brass bells, and a
three-sided clock to sit on top. It would also fund a new control system. Knoll pointed out that the glockenspiel was
originally run by a Commodore 64, one of the earliest machines in the history of personal computing.

“Unfortunately that was a very dated piece of equipment,” Knoll told council. “It did expire.”

Coun. Jerry Flegel, a strong supporter of the restoration project, said the exterior of the glockenspiel is in “good working
order.” He agreed with Knoll on the need for updated electronics, however,

“We can’t use a Commodore 64 anymore, we're gonna upgrade,” Flegel said.

4



He also addressed concerns raised by the nearby Knox-Metropolitan United Church. In a submission to council, the
church cautioned that the glockenspiel shares the same “sonic space” as its bells. It called for a plan “to ensure that the
manual rung bells toll in harmony with other music in the park.”

Flege! pointed out the glockenspiel will only sound twice each day, at 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.

The plan also calls for students at the University of Regina’s Music Department to research and record “culturally
authentic” German tunes for the glockenspiel to play. Knoll said the music will be a pleasant addition to Victoria Park.
For centuries, he stressed, glockenspiels have served to bring communities together.

“It’s always placed in the middle of town, the marketplace,” he said. “The history of the glockenspiel, of course, has to
do with the gathering of people and the ringing of the bells.”

According to Knoll, Regina is the second city in Canada to have a “state-of-the-art glockenspiel,” after Kitchener, Ont. He
called it an "asset,” and a way to honour German culture in Regina.

For Flege}, it does much more. He said the glockenspiel will again be a “focal point” for all of downtown, a gathering
place for Reginans of every background.

“It's not just for the German people,” he said. “It’s for all cultures.”

Council debates spending

s Regina Leader-Post
« 29 Nov 2017
¢ ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY

The STC building deal wasn’t the only big-ticket item on Monday's council agenda. Councillors approved a multimillion-
dollar loan guarantee with little debate, but argued fiercely over a few tens of thousands for volleyball. In a tight budget
year, every penny counts, :

WATER TREATMENT

Regina’s water supply is at the mercy of outdated electrical circuitry 53 kilometres away, according to Mayor Michael
Fougere. So council stepped in to guarantee a loan to fund updates at the Buffalo Pound Water Treatment Plant. It totals
$45 million, with Regina covering $33.3 million and Moose Jaw backing up the rest. That will count on the city ’s balance
sheet, bringing Regina about $100 million short of its debt limit. But administration is confident it won’t compromise the
city’s credit rating, and Fougere said action was urgent.

“If the electrical component to the plant goes out, we have about, | believe it's 24 to 36 hours of water supply,” he said.
“We have to get it fixed. So this is absolutely critical to southern Saskatchewan.”

The motion passed unanimously.

VOLLEYBALL

Council voted to contribute $50,000 to support the Saskatchewan Volleyball Association bid to host the 2019 Volleyball
Canada National Championships at Evraz Place. But it took a long time. Two councillors tried, unsuccessfully, to amend

the motion to bring the cash grant down to $40,000 or $25,000. Coun. Lori Bresciani said it’s difficult to pay for volleyball
in “tough economic times.”




But Coun. Jerry Flegel argued that the games wili help boost the city’s economy. A representative for the volleyball
association estimated 12,000 people will show up, bringing millions of dollars of spending money with them.

“If we start nickel and diming on things that are going to be coming into the city, we’re going to put ourselves in a
pickle,” said Flegel.

The money is conditional on the bid’s success.
ZONING

Council considered a long list of zoning amendments that could help ease retail development, expand housing access
and bring licensed restaurants to new neighbourhoods.

The owner of the Hunter Gatherer Vegetarian Diner addressed council first. He said he wants to serve beer and wine to
his patrons, but can’t do it under the zoning bylaw. in response, council voted to make licensed restaurants a
discretionary use in neighbourhood commercial zones, which are scattered in residential areas across the city.

They went on to pass bylaw amendments to speed up the application process for restaurants, box stores, triplexes and
fourplexes in various zones.

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

Extract: REGINA CITY COUNCIL GIVES THE GREEN LIGHT TO BUYING THE FORMER STC DEPOT FOR A NEW POLICE
HEADQUARTERS.

Link to Video

Qutlet: CBKT-TV
Title/Program: CBC LATE NIGHT: SASKATCHEWAN
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: REGINA CITY COUNCIL HAS APPROVED THE PURCHASE OF A NEW HOME FOR THE REGINA POLICE
SERVICE.

Link to Video



Outlet: CBK-AM
Title/Program: MORNING EDITION {1)
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: CITY COUNCIL HAS AGREED TO ADD THE RESTORATION OF THE GLOCKENSPIEL TO iTS UPCOMING
BUDGET TALKS. T WILL CONSIDER SPENDING AS MUCH AS $350,000 ON THE INSTRUMENT THAT ONCE SAT
PROUDLY AT VICTORIA PARK.

Link to Video -

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 2
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE GLOCKENSPIEL IS GOING TO BE RETURNING TO VICTORIA PARK BUT IT'S NOT COMING
CHEAP. REGINA CITY COUNCIL VOTED IN FAVOUR OF FIXING AND REINSTALLING THE INSTRUMENT LAST NIGHT.

Link to Video

\

Outlet: CFRE-TV {Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: NEWS HOUR FINAL
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: TEN FAMILIES IN REGINA NOW HAVE A NEW HOME. HABITAT FOR HUMANITY HAS HANDED QUT KEYS THIS
MORNING AT ITS LATEST DEVELOPMENT. ONCE COMPLETED, THE FIVE-PHASE PROJECT WILL PROVIDE 62 FAMILIES
WITH A PLACE OF THEIR OWN. "DIONNE WIRLL". HOMEOWNER; "KELLY HOLMES-BINNS", CEO, HABITAT FOR
HUMANITY; "UNIDENTIFIED CHILD"; "ALEXANDER DUSTYHORN", HOMEOWNER. [CITY OF REGINA]

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 2
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)




18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THERE'S GOING TO BE A BIT MORE MUSIC IN THE AIR IN VICTORIA PARK. REGINA CITY COUNCIL VOTED IN
FAVOUR OF FIXING AND REINSTALLING THE GLOKENENSPIEL IN DOWNTOWN REGINA,

Link to Video

Cutlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 2

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IF YOU TAKE NORTHWEST BOULEVARD YOU MAY NEED TO FIND ANOTHER ROUTE AS THE CITY DEALS
WITH A WATER MAIN BREAK.

Link fo Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: MORNING NEWS 06:00

Media Group: Broadcast

Vedia Type: Television Station

18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: I'M HAPPY TO BE JOINED BY MAYOR "MICHAEL FOUGERE" TO BREAK DOWN LAST NIGHT'S CITY COUNCIL
MEETING. LET'S START WITH SOMETHING THAT HAS BEEN TALKED ABOUT FOR WEEKS. IS THE CITY GIVING THE
GREEN LIGHT TO PURCHASE THE STC BUS DEPOT?

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: YOU MIGHT NEED TO FIND A NEW ROUTE AROUND NORTHWEST BOULEVARD THIS MORNING AS THE CITY
REPAIRS ANOTHER WATER MAIN BREAK.

Link to Video



Outlet: CBKF-FIM
Title/Program: BULLETIN REGIONAL (9H)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: FM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LE CONSEIL MUNICIPAL DE REGINA APPROUVE HIER SOIR L'ACHAT DE L'ANCIENNE STATION DE BUS DE LA
COMPAGNIE DE TRANSPORT DE LA SASKATCHEWAN. LE GRAND ETABLISSEMENT ABRITERA DESORMAIS LES
QUARTIERS GENERAUX DU SERVICE DE POLICE DE REGINA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: NMORNING SHOW 3
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: |T'S BEEN 7 YEARS SINCE THE GLOCKENSPIEL WAS REMOVED FROM VICTORIA PARK BUT IT'S MUSIC IS
SET TO FILL THE AIR ONCE AGAIN. REGINA CITY COUNCIL VOTED TO APPROVE FIXING AND REINSTALLING THE
MUSICAL INSTRUMENT.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: YOU MIGHT NEED TO FIND A NEW ROUTE ARCUND NORTHWEST BOULEVARD THIS MORNING AS THE CITY
REPAIRS ANOTHER WATER MAIN BREAK. [REGINA]

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

s




18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: {F YOU TAKE NORTHWEST BOULEVARD YOU MAY NEED TO FIND ANOTHER ROUTE AS THE CITY DEALS
WITH A WATER MAIN BREAK.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IF YOU TAKE NORTHWEST BOULEVARD, YOU MAY NEED TQO FIND ANOTHER ROUTE AS THE CITY DEALS
WITH A WATER MAIN BREAK TODAY.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (08:00)

Media Group: Broadcast
Medla Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: REGINA CITY COUNCIL iS GOING AHEAD WITH THE PURCHASE OF THE FORMER S.T.C. BUILDING ON BROAD
STREET. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR OF REGINA.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM
Title/Program: NEWS (08:00)

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY OF REGINA WANTS SUGGESTIONS WHEN {T COMES TO THE PROPOSED COOPERTOWN
DEVELOPMENT IN THE NORTHWEST. TONIGHT, RESIDENTS HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO SHARE FEEDBACK AT AN
OPEN HOUSE. "SHAUNA BZDEL", DIRECTOR OF PLANNING.

Link to Video
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Outlet: CJME-AM
Titte/Program: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (1)
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

Extract: REGINA CITY COUNCIL HAS APPROVED A MULTI-MILLION-DOLLAR PURCHASE OF THE STC BUS DEPOT AND
PARKING LOTS FOR THE EXPANSION OF THE REGINA POLICE HEADQUARTERS. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR OF
REGINA. [FUNDING]

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (3)
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radic Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT'S BEEN SEVEN YEARS SINCE THE GLOCKENSPIEL WAS REMOVED FROM VICTORIA PARK BUT ITS MUSIC
IS SET TO FILL THE AIR ONCE AGAIN. REGINA CITY COUNCIL VOTED TO APPROVE FIXING AND RE-INSTALLING THE

GERMAN INSTRUMENT.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 1

Media Group: Breadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)
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18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: IT'S BEEN 7 YEARS SINCE THE GLOCKENSPIEL WAS REMOVED FROM VICTORIA PARK BUT IT'S MUSIC IS
SET TO FILL THE AIR ONCE AGAIN. REGINA CITY COUNCIL VOTED TO APPROVE FIXING AND REINSTALLING THE
MUSICAL INSTRUMENT,

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM
Title/Program: MORNING SHOW 3
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE GLOCKENSPIEL 1S GOING TO BE RETURNING TO VICTORIA PARK BUT IT'S NOT COMING
CHEAP. REGINA CITY COUNCIL VOTED IN FAVOUR OF FIXING AND REINSTALLING THE INSTRUMENT LAST NIGHT.

Link to Video

Outlet: CSME-AM
Title/Program: JOHN GORMLEY LIVE (1)
Media Gsoup: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: CALLER "KEVIN": 'M DUMBFOUNDED AT THE LACK OF COVERAGE AND GATEKEEPING ON BEHALF OF THE
MEDIA IN REGINA OTHER THAN A TEN-SECOND BLURB LAST NIGHT ABOUT THE CITY OF REGINA PASSING A MOTION
TO BORROW $45 MILLION TO UPGRADE THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM OF THE BUFFALO POUND WATER-TREATMENT
PLANT.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKRM-AM

Title/Program: NEWS (17:00)

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY OF REGINA WANTS SUGGESTIONS WHEN IT COMES TO THE PROPOSED COOPERSTOWN
DEVELOPMENT IN THE NORTHWEST. TOMORROW NIGHT, RESIDENTS WILL HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TC PROVIDE
FEEDBACK AT A PUBLIC OPEN HOUSE. "SHAUNA BZDEL", DIRECTOR OF PLANNING FOR THE CITY, SAYS THE FIRST
OPPORTUNITY FOR PEOPLE TO SEE THE CONCEPT PLAN PUT FORWARD BY THE DEVELOPER WILL ALSO BE
TOMORROW.
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

Extract: TONIGHT REGINA CITY COUNCIL WILL MAKING A MULTIMILLION DOLLAR DECISION ON WHETHER TO
APPROVE THE CITY'S OFFER OF PURCHASING THE FORMER STC BUILDING. "MARNEY BLUNT" JOINS US LIVE FROM
CITY HALL WHERE THE MEETING IS NOW UNDERWAY. MAYOR "MICHAEL FOUGERE" STANDS BY THE CITY'S
DECISION.

Link to Video

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: City 'seizing an opportunity’ to buy, fix up stc site for police hq: mayor
Media Group: Print
Media Type: Daily Newspaper
Publication Date: 2017-11-29
Byline: ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: “IT'S A GOOD DAY BECAUSE WE'RE SEIZING AN OPPORTUNITY THAT'S THERE IN FRONT OF US." THE
BUILDING SHQOULD BE READY TO ACCOMMODATE AN EXPANDED POLICE HEADQUARTERS BY 2019 OR EARLY 2020,
ACCORDING TO THE MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATION. BUT THE BIG PRICE TAG — $16.25 MILLION TO BUY THE
FORMER BUS DEPOT AND ADJACENT PARKING LOTS, AND ABOUT $20 MILLION TO FUND RETROFITS - WILL
NEARLY CLEAN OUT TWO BUDGET RESERVES. THE GENERAL REVENUE AND REVITALIZATION RESERVES WILL
EACH HAVE MORE THAN $18 MILLION WITHDRAWN. COUN. ANDREW STEVENS SAID HE WAS GRAPPLING WITH THAT
RIGHT UP TO MONDAY'S MEETING. "WE'RE GOING TO SEE OURSELVES IN ZERO BALANCE ... AT A TIME WHEN WE'RE
FACING A SERIOUS FINANCIAL CHALLENGE," HE SAID BEFORE THE VOTE.

Link to image

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: Council debates spending
Media Group: Print

Media Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-29

Byline: ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY THE STC BUILDING DEAL WASN'T THE ONLY BiG-TICKET ITEM ON MONDAY'S
COUNCIL AGENDA. COUNCILLORS APPROVED A MULTIMILLION-DOLLAR LOAN GUARANTEE WITH LITTLE DEBATE,
BUT ARGUED FIERCELY OVER A FEW TENS OF THOUSANDS FOR VOLLEYBALL. IN A TIGHT BUDGET YEAR, EVERY
PENNY COUNTS. WATER TREATMENT REGINA'S WATER SUPPLY IS AT THE MERCY OF OUTDATED ELECTRICAL
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CIRCUITRY 53 KILOMETRES AWAY, ACCORDING TO MAYOR MICHAEL FOUGERE. SO COUNCIL STEPPEDINTO
GUARANTEE A LOAN TO FUND UPDATES AT THE BUFFALO POUND WATER TREATMENT PLANT. IT TOTALS $45
MILLION, WITH REGINA COVERING $33.

Link to image

Outlet: Leader Post

Title/Program: German club celebrates glockenspiel victory at council
Media Group: Print

Media Type: Daily Newspaper

Publication Date: 2017-11-29

Byfine: ARTHUR WHITE-CRUMMEY
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: "I'M QUITE CERTAIN THAT EVERYONE 1S QUITE HAPPY WITH CITY COUNCIL'S DECISION," KNOLL SAID OF
THE CLUB'S MEMBERSHIP. "THERE ARE MANY MEMBERS ON THE CITY COUNCIL THAT ARE VERY HERITAGE-
MINDED, GEARED THAT WAY TO THE CULTURAL NEEDS OF THE CITY." COUNCILLORS VOTED 8-1 TO CONSIDER THE
FUNDING THROUGH THE 2018 CAPITAL BUDPGET. THE PRICE TAG COMES IN WELL UNDER AN IN{TIAL $500,000
ESTIMATE.

Link to Image

Outlet: CIME-AM

Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 2
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: YET ANOTHER BIG CONCERT IS PLANNED FOR MOSAIC STADIUM.

Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 2

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: FIRST, IT WAS BRYAN ADAMS, THEN GUNS N' ROSES. WHO'S NEXT? THE REGINA PATS ARE BRINGING A
BIG-NAME ARTIST TO MOSAIC STADIUM FOR A MEMORIAL CUP CONCERT IN MAY. THE CLUB SAYS THE ARTIST IS AT
THE LEVEL OF THE ROLLING STONES OR AC/DC.
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Link to Video

Outlet: CJME-AM

Title/Program: THE GREEN ZONE 3

Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: ANOTHER BIG CONCERT [S PLANNED FOR MOSAIC STADIUM.

Link to Video

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0870

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca
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Darlzn Walker —

From: Alison Ridgway

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:47 PM
To: Byron Werry

Cc: Darlyn Walker

Subject: FW: November 29 ELT Kudos

Hi Byron.

| am training this afternoon in the Larry Schneider room -1 let Iryna know that between Darlyn, you and |, we would get
this to her tomorrow prior to us leaving for our staff meeting.

Thx. Alison

From: Iryna Smela

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Toriann Nabe <TNABE@regina.ca>; Darlyn Walker <DWALKER@regina.ca>; Pat
Hanley <PHANLEY@regina.ca>

Cc: Alison Ridgway <ARIDGWAY@regina.ca>

Subject: November 29 ELT Kudos

Hello ladies,
Non Responsive

Thanks,
Iryna

Diana:
Non Responsive

e Andrea, Alan, Joanne, Maureen for pulling together media line for GTH
Non Responsive




Non Responsive



Ea::lyn Walker

L A - 00
From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:25 AM
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
Brown; Greg Kuntz; Helene Henning-Hill; fan Cantello; lan Goeres; lan Leblanc; lryna
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
Subject: Media Wrap November 30

Lawn parking _

Louise Folk, the city’s director of development services, said ticketing drivers isn’t possible under current bylaws. In an
email statement, she said that the city is considering changes that may address the problem. She said that the city
currently has to issue an order and give the property owner time to appeal, something that can add “several months” to
the process. Bylaw officials try to push landlords to comply on their own, something that’s successful in about 80 per
cent of cases.

“The City recognizes that improper parking is an issue in the Hilisdale and Whitmore Park neighbourhoods and regularly
responds to bylaw complaints,” she said.

But if landlords don’t comply, the complaint ends up with planning.

Coun. Barbara Young said that front-yard parking is one of the top three complaints she hears from residents in her
ward, which includes Hillsdale and Whitmore Park. She said she’s been working with the community associations on the
issue for a long time. A bylaw review could lead to changes that will strip planning of its responsibility for front yard
parking, she said. _
http://leaderpost.com/news/local-news/hilisdate-residents-furious-over-front-yard-parking-which-city-calls-a-common-

complaint

List of recyclable electronics grows

The Saskatchewan government has expanded the list of consumer electronics that will be accepted for recycling next
year, keeping more of the products out of landfills.
https://globalnews.ca/news/3887259/expanded-list-recyclable-consumer-electronics-saskatchewan/

Provincial mid-year fiscal update




The Saskatchewan government admits it will not find $250 million in savings this year by asking public sector workers to
take a 3.5 per cent cut to their compensation.
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/sask-govt-mid-year-fiscal-update-nov-29-1.4424482

https://globalnews.ca/news/3887301/saskatchewans-budget-remains-on-track/

http://www.cime.com/2017/11/29/mid-year-financial-report-shows-sask-deficit-down/

Code of Silence Award

The Saskatchewan Ministry of Highways and Infrastructure says a balance must be considered when releasing
government documents 1o the public after it received the Code of Silence Award for Outstanding Government Secrecy.
http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/sask-highways-and-infrastructure-named-for-2017-code-of-silence-
award-1.4424293

GTH

The process to acquire the land around the Regina Bypass and Global Transportation Hub (GTH) is still costing the
Saskatchewan government.

It was revealed Wednesday in the information provided by the ministry of highways that there are a number of lawsuits
still outstanding.

http://www.cime.com/2017/11/29/gov-lawsuits-remain-in-gth-and-bypass-land-acquisition/

Coroner’s Office review

The former chief of the Saskatoon Police Service has been appointed to lead a review of the Office of the Chief Coroner
in Saskatchewan,
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatoon/clive-weighill-police-chief-review-coroner-sask-1.4424683

Power outages
Many Regina residents were without power for much of on Wednesday after a large outage in the city.
http://regina.ctvnews.ca/major-power-outages-in-regina-1.3699693

Saskatchewan Order of Merit

Ten Saskatchewan citizens were awarded the province’s Order of Merit at a ceremony at the Hotel Saskatchewan
Wednesday.

One of those names was Paul J. Hill, owner of Harvard Broadcasting and 620 CKRM.
http://www.620ckrm.com/2017/11/30/paul-j-hill-one-of-ten-to-receive-2017-saskatchewan-order-of-merit/

Leader Post

Supportive living home scrambling to protect tenants after council denies tax phase-in
Provincial mid-year fiscal update

Province expands list of electronics that can be recycled

Supportive living home scrambling to protect
tenants after council denies tax phase-in

City council will not phase in about $33,000 in property tax increases due for Milton Heights, about 40 per cent
higher than what the supportive living home paid for 2016.

hur White-Crummeyv, Regina Leader-Post
More from Arthur White-Crummey, Reeina [Leader-Post
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As Alan Stephen prepared to address an executive meeting of Eden Care Communities, he knew he was in for
“a great challenge.”

“Tt’s not a fun challenge,” he quickly added. “My challenge now is to sit there and say, ‘Now what do we do?
How do we find a mechanism that can provide funding for these individuals?™”

He means the 170 or so people who live in Eden’s affordable housing building on Broadway Avenue known as
Milton Heights. On Monday, Stephen learned that Regina City Council will not phase in about $33,000 in
property tax increases due for the property — about 40 per cent higher than what they paid for 2016.

If Stephen’s executive team can’t find the funding to fill that hole, it could mean a nine-or-10-dollar rent
increase for the residents. It’s money he says many can’t pay.

“These people are struggling,” he said. “They’re very low-income. A cost of nine or 10 dollars a month has a
huge impact.”

Stephen, the charity’s CEO, said he’s determined to avoid hiking rents.

«That will be our board’s decision,” he said. “My recommendation to the board is to protect our residents at all
costs.”

Monday’s council meeting saw universal recognition of the work Eden staff do to help their high-needs
residents — taking them to the library, buying groceries, helping out with banking, or just being there to lend a
hand. But the word “precedent” kept coming up around the council table, with many worried about who would
come next looking for tax abatements.

“We all know that this is good work, by good people, helping out people who need help,” said Coun. Bob
Hawkins, who chairs the finance and administration committee.

He said it was with a “heavy heart” that the committee recommended against Eden’s request.

“We have to be very cautious about tax exemptions,” Hawkins warned. “We will have before council many,
many care homes in the city in the same situation, asking for this tax exemption. There is a danger in doing this
as a one-off.”

But Coun. Andrew Stevens countered that the entire commercial sector gets phase-ins for similar increases.
Coun. Lori Bresciani backed him up, and stressed that there’s a shortage of supportive living homes in the city.
She said she visited Milton Heights, and was convinced the residents can’t bear higher rents. They currently pay
anywhere from $679 to $979 per month, she learned, leaving most with only a few hundred each month for
personal expenses.

“We are talking about our most vulherable,” she said. “I saw it today. We are talking about people with
nowhere to go.”




But Hawkins pointed out that Eden has never actually evicted anyone. Ultimately, he brought a majority of
council around to his view. Only four — Couns. Stevens, Findura, Bresciani and Flegel - supported Eden’s
request. '

Council signalled that it’s looking into a formal policy for property tax phase-ins for residential units like
Milton Heights. But it will take time for staff to craft a policy, and more time for council to vote. That’s time
Stephen doesn’t have.

“These folks are going to suffer this 40-per-cent increase this year,” he said.

Stephen said he sympathizes with council’s concerns about eroding the tax base during a budget crunch. Eden is
in a similar situation, after all. He doesn’t hold the decision against them.

“I didn’t see council sitting there saying ‘screw you Stephen,” he said. “I saw them squirming, T saw them
hurting, and saying ‘how do (we) do this?’”

He said he’s still considering an appeal to the board of revision to challenge the assessment that led to the big
tax hike. Eden will also be looking for grants from the city, something a number of councillors suggested they
might be more open to. The organization — a registered charity — will also be looking for donations from the
public. They’re holding a fundraising gala on Dec. 8.

“This is a collective effort, through the entire community,” he said, “We’ve gotta find a way.”

Contingency fund empty as deficit projections drop

« Regina Leader-Post
» 30 Nov 2017
« D.C.FRASER

Sk o MICHAEL BELLFinance Minister Donna Harpauer says the
provinee is trying to get away from resource sector volatility and is looking for a more stable tax base for
Saskatchewan,

Saskatchewan’s finances remain “on track” to get back to balance, but all of its contingency money is gone.

According to the province’s midyear financial update released Wednesday, the 2017-18 budget deficit
projection is $679 million. That is $6 million less than what was estimated in March’s budget.



A $300-million contingency fund built into the budget as justin-case money will cover the cost of $250 million
worth of compensation savings the province budgeted for in Match but failed to achieve.

The province is asking public-sector workers to agree to a 3.5-per-cent compensation rollback.
“Right now, we’re not even remotely close in savings,” said Finance Minister Donna Harpauer said.

The three-year back to balance budget plan still calls for the compensation savings, but the province is now
forecasting it won’t achieve the target this fiscal year.

Harpauer admitted the $250-million savings plan was “definitely a risk in our budget because we knew it would
be hard to achieve.”

NDP finance critic Cathy Sproule said the province running out of its contingency money was “kind of
predictable.”

Taking that risk — and coming out on the losing end — means the $300 million in contingency money is all
spent, with four months to go in the current fiscal year.

Adding to the provinee’s financial woes is a decrease of $53 million in projected revenues.

Much of that is due to an overall drop in projected money coming in from taxes. Despite the province increasing
taxes by nearly $1 billion in the budget, the revenue expected to be generated from that increase is down $181
million since March.

An increase to and an expansion of the provincial sales tax (PST) were introduced, including removing the
exemption on construction materials, but because alreadyin-place construction contracts were grandfathered, the
increase did not apply in all instances. The province estimates it could have brought in $95 million more had the
exemption been removed immediately.

A similar situation took place with insurance for agricultural producers, dropping projections down about
another $25 million.

“It’s a little bit lower than we projected because of the timing of how it applied to insurance as well as the
grandfathering of construction projects, so it’s still a significant contribution to this particular revenue (item),”
said Harpauer, who pointed out total taxation revenue is still projected to be about $245 million more than the
previous year.

Sproule said that the province should have been better prepared when it announced the changes to the PST.

There are signs of optimism in the non-renewable resource sector sprinkled throughout the government
documents outlining the mid-year finances, such as increased drilling activity and higher production.

But very little of that positivity is being seen in actual revenue projections, which is now expected to drop $24.1
million and generate about $1.4 billion.

“The optimism in the oil industry in particular is ... the considerable increase in the number of wells that are
being drilled,” said Harpauer.

While the volume of oil being produced is positive, its selling price is less so. The price of WTI oil was
projected to be $56.25 per barrel in March, but has now been dropped to $50.25.
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Such volatility in the non-renewable resource sector is one reason why, according to Harpauer, the province is
“trying to shift our finances toward something more stable” in the form of increased revenue from taxes.

“What we’re seeing here is a government that is not making any headway at all on a $650-million projected
deficit, and that’s disappointing,” said Sproule.

Province expands list of electronic items to be
accepted for recycling in May

» Regina Leader-Post
e 30 Nov2017

The provincial government has announced an expanded list of electronic items to be accepted for recycling.
The updated list will take effect May 1, 2018.

New items include countertop microwave ovens, desktop and portable scanners, floor-standing printers,
cxternal storage drives and modems, game consoles (including hand-held and accessories), e-book readers and
portable and vehicle (after-market) GPS systems.

According to a news release sent out Wednesday morning, the Government of Saskatchewan repealed and
replaced The Waste Electronics Equipment Regulations with The Electronic Equipment Stewardship
Regulations after consultations with industry and other stakeholders.

“These changes were developed in response to consultations and our ongoin commitment to protect the
p P g b
environment,” Environment Minister Dustin Duncan said in a written statement.

Over the next few months, the Electronic Products Recycling Association Saskatchewan (EPRA) will adjust its
program to include the additional items. Similar to programs in B.C., Alberta, and Manitoba, environmental
handling fees will be charged at the point of purchase for each item.

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

Extract: LA VILLE DE REGINA A ETE TANT EN 2016 LA REGION AVEC LE PLUS HAUT TAUX D'EMPLOI AU PAYS. DANS
SON PLUS RECENT RECENSEMENT PUBLIEES AUJOURD'HUY, STATISTIQUE CANADA SOULIGNE QUE LA CAPITALE
SASKATCHEWANNAIS ARRIVE AU PREMIER RANG AVEC UN TAUX D'EMPLOI DE PRES DE 67%.

Link to Video

Outlet: CKCK-TV
Title/Program: NEWS (18:00)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: LAST NIGHT, REGINA CITY COUNCIL DEBATED & APPROVED SEVERAL NEW SPENDING PROJECTS, BUT NOT
EVERYONE AGREED WITH DECISIONS TAKEN. A LIVE UPDATE IS PRESENTED. THE $45 MILLION APPROVED FOR
REPAIRS & UPGRADES TO THE BUFFALO POUND WATER TREATMENT PLANT'S ELECTRICAL SYSTEM WAS
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. OTHER VOTES WERE SPLIT. "MICHAEL FOUGERE", MAYOR,; "ANDREW STEVENS", WARD
3 COUNCILLOR; "SHARRON BRYCE", WARD 7 COUNCILLOR; "JASON MANCINELLI", WARD 9 COUNCILLOR; "JERRY
FLEGEL", WARD 10 COUNCILLOR; "LORI BRESCIANI", WARD 4 COUNCILLOR ; "“TODD MACKAY", CANADIAN TAXPAYERS
FEDERATION

Link to Video_

Outiet: CBK-AM
Title/Program: MORNING EDITION (1}
Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: WINNIPEG STREET WILL BE CLOSED TODAY FOLLOWING A WATER MAIN BREAK.

Link to Video

Outlet: CBK-AM
Title/Program: MORNING EDITION (1)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: AM Radio Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: THE CITY SAYS THERE IS LITTLE IT CAN DO, AT LEAST NOT VERY QUICKLY, WHEN IT COMES TO
COMPLAINTS ABOUT PEOPLE PARKING ON THEIR FRONT LAWNS WHEN STREET PARKING [S SCARCE.




Link to Video

Outlet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/lProgram: MORNING NEWS 08:00
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: REGINA TRAFFIC. CREWS WILL BE REPAIRING WATER MAIN BREAKS ON WINNIPEG TO WALLACE STREETS,

Link to Video

Outlet: CBKF-FM
Title/Program: POUR FAIRE UN MONDE (2)
Media Group: Broadcast

Media Tvoe: FM Radin Statinn
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: SASKATOON EST LA VILLE AU CANADA AVEC LE PLUS HAUT TAUX DE VACANCE A 9,6 % LE MOIS DERNIER,
SELON L'ETUDE ANNUELLE DE LA SOCIETE CANADIENNE D'HYPOTHEQUES ET DE LOGEMENT. A REGINA LE TAUX A
DOUBLE DEPUIS 2014, MONTANT A 7 % CETTE ANNEE.

Link to Video

Outiet: CFRE-TV (Global Television Regina)
Title/Program: GLOBAL NEWS (EARLY)

Media Group: Broadcast
Media Type: Television Station
18(1)(b)(c)

Extract: CITY COUNCIL HAS VOTED TO RESTORE AND INSTALL REGINA'S GLOCKENSPIEL AT A PRICE OF UP T0
$350,000. THE GLOCKENSPIEL WAS INSTALLED IN 1985 IN VICTORIA PARK, BUT WAS REMOVED SEVEN YEARS AGO
DURING CONSTRUCTION OF CITY SQUARE PLAZA. REGINA'S GERMAN COMMUNITY HAS BE PUSHING FOR THE
GLOCKENSPIEL TO BE RE-INSTALLED. THE MAYOR SAYS IT IS SYMBOLICALLY IMPORTANT TO HAVE I'T PUT BACK UP.
/I CITY COUNCIL IS ALSO TAKING A HARD LOOK AT WHAT IT GAN DO ABOUT THE LONG DELAYED CAPITAL. POINT
DEVELOPMENT. "MICHAEL FOUGERE," REGINA MAYOR.

Link to Video
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